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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 37"Annual General Meeting of the members of KAMINI
FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED will be held on Friday, 22™
September, 2023 at 10:00 A.M. at the registered office at Room No. 5, 1% Floor, H.M. Market,
T.R. Phookan Road, Guwahati-781001 to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement for the financial year
ended March 31, 2023 and Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a director in place of Mrs. Chanchal Rungta (DIN No: 07590027), who retires
by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

Special Business:

3. Re-appointment of Mr. Avi Lunia (DIN: 07687360) as Non ExecutiveIndependent Director

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following as Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of sections 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment
and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 [including any statutory
modification(s) or amendment(s) thereto or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force],
Mr. Avi Lunia (DIN: 07687360), who was appointed as an Independent Director of the
Company at the 32" Annual General Meeting of the Company of the Company and who holds
office of the Independent Director up to 22" September, 2023 and who is eligible for being
re-appointed as an Independent Director and in respect of whom the Company has received a
Notice in writing from a Member under section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing his
candidature for the office of Director, be re-appointed as an Independent Director of the
Company, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office from 23™ September, 2023 for 5
consecutive years, up to the conclusion of Annual General Meeting of the Company in the
calendar year 2028 .”

By Order of the Board of Directors

For Kamini Finance & Investment Company Limited

Sd/-
Chand Ratan Modi
Place: Kolkata Director
Date: 28.08.2023 DIN: 00343685

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room No. 405, 4t Floor, Kolkata-700001
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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NOTES:

1. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) may appoint
a proxy to attend and vote on his behalf. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

Proxies, in order to be effective, must be received at the Registered Office of the Company
at Room No. 5, 1st Floor, H.M. Market, T.R. Phookan Road, Guwahati-781001, not less
than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the AGM.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall
not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the
meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to
inspect the proxies lodged with the Company, at any time during the business hours of the
Company, provided that not less than three days of notice in writing is given to the
Company.

2. Pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, corporate members are requested to
send a certified copy of the Board Resolution/Authorization together with specimen
signature authorizing their representative, intending to attend and vote at the AGM.

3. Members are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report to the Meeting, in order to
register the attendance, at the venue of the Annual General Meeting, members are requested
to bring their folio number/demat account number/DP ID-Client ID to enable us to provide
a duly filled attendance slip for your signature and participation at the meeting.

4. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the
order of names will be entitled to vote.

5. The Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from Saturday, September
16, 2023 to Friday, September 22, 2023 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual
General Meeting.

6. In case any member is desirous to receive communication from the Company in electronic
form, they may register their email address with Company or with their depository
participant or send their consent at the Registered Office of the Company along with their
folio no. and valid email address for registration.

7. In terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015, the Resolutions proposed at

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room No. 405, 4t Floor, Kolkata-700001
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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this AGM will be transacted through remote e-voting (facility to cast vote from a place
other than the venue of the AGM) and for which purpose the Company has engaged the
services of CDSL. The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Ms. Priya
Mankani, Practicing Company Secretary (Certificate of Practice Number- 17947), as the
Scrutinizer for this purpose. The detailed instructions for e-voting are given as a separate
attachment to this notice. The e-voting period begins on Tuesday, September 19, 2023 at
9.00 AM and ends on Thursday, September 21, 2023 at 5.00 PM.

Voting rights will be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of the
Members as on September 15, 2023 (cut-off date). Only those Members whose names are
recorded in the Register of Members of the Company or in the Register of Beneficial
Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-off date will be entitled to cast their
votes by remote e-voting.

Additional Information pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred as Listing Regulations)
on Director seeking appointment / re-appointment at this AGM 1is furnished herewith
annexure to the Notice. The directors have furnished their consent for appointment / re-
appointment as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under.

Members holding shares in single name and physical form are advised to make nomination
in respect of their shareholding in the Company. The Nomination Form SH 13 prescribed
by the Government can be obtained from the Company at its Registered Office.

Members, who wish to obtain information on the Company or desire to view the Financial
Statements, may visit the Company's corporate website or send their queries at least 10
days before the AGM to the Registered Office of the Company.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their
depository participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Kamini Finance & Investment Company Limited

Sd/-
Chand Ratan Modi
Place: Kolkata Director
Date: 28.08.2023 DIN: 00343685

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room No. 405, 4t Floor, Kolkata-700001
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of Companies Act, 2013
Item No.: 3

In accordance with the provisions 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and
Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 [including any
statutory modification(s) or amendment(s) thereto or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time
being in force] appointment of Director requires approval of members. Based on the
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of
Directors have proposed that Mr. Avi Lunia be appointed as Non-Executive Independent
Director on the Board, whose office is not liable to retire by rotation.

The appointment of Mr. Avi Lunia shall be effective upon approval by the members in
the Meeting.

The Company has received a notice in writing from a member under Section 160 of the
Act proposing the candidature of Mr. Avi Lunia for the office of Director of the Company.
Mr. Avi Lunia is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section
164 of the Act and has given his consent to act as a Director.

Additional information on Director recommended for re-appointment as required under
Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Name of the Mrs. Chanchal Rungta | Mr. Avi Lunia
Director
Date of Birth 02/08/1991 05/03/1995
Date of 13/08/2016 06/02/2018
Appointment
Daughter of Chand Ratan
Relationship with | Modi. MD of the NA
Directors C oml;any.
Expertise in
Specific functional ) Commerce,Accounts & Finance and
area Data Analytics Law
Graduation in Master of
Qualification Science (Economics) - B.Com, Pursuing LLB
2015
1.North Eastern Publishing and Advertising
1. Hotahoti Wood Co Ltd.
Board Membership Products Ltd
of Companies 2. North Eastern 2. Hotahoti Wood Products Ltd
Publishing & ) o
Advertising Co. Ltd. 3. Maurya Trading Co. Limited

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room No. 405, 4t Floor, Kolkata-700001
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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3. Purbanchal
Prestressed Ltd

4. Maurya Trading Co.
Ltd

5. Visisth Chay Vyapar
Limited

4 Janet Investment Pvt Ltd
5.Lodha & Co. Pvt Ltd
6.Visisth Chay Vyapaar Ltd

7.Sangrahalaya Timber & Crafts Ltd

Chairman/Member
of the Committees
of the Board of
Directors as on
date

Audit Committee:
Membership:3

Stakeholders Relationship
Committee:
Membership:1
Chairmanship:5

Audit Committee:Membership:4,
Chairmanship :3

Nomination and Remuneration
Committee:Membership:3,

Chairmanship:4

Stakeholder Committee: Membership:3

Number of Shares
held in the
Company as on
March 31, 2023

INSTRUCTIONS FOR E-VOTING

Dear Member,

In compliance with Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the applicable rules,
the Company is pleased to provide e-voting facility to all its Members, to enable to cast their
vote electronically instead of dispatching the physical postal ballot form by post. The Company
has engaged the services of CDSL for the purpose of providing e-voting facility to all its

members.

The procedure with respect to remote e-voting is provided below:

(1)  The voting period begins on Tuesday, September 19, 2023 at 9.00 AM and ends on
Thursday, September 21, 2023 at 5.00 PM. During this period shareholders’ of the
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the
cut-off date (record date) of September 15, 2023 may cast their vote electronically. The

e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room No. 405, 4t Floor, Kolkata-700001
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled
to vote at the meeting venue.

(i1))  The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

(ii1))  Click on Shareholders.

(iv)  Now Enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered
with the Company.

(v)  Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vi)  If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com
and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be
used.

(vil)  If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

e Members who have not wupdated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first two
letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN
field.

e In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable
number of 0’s before the number after the first two characters of the
name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with
sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field.

Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as

Bank recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.
Details

OR Date e If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company
of Birth please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details
(DOB) field as mentioned in instruction (V).

(viii)  After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room No. 405, 4t Floor, Kolkata-700001

Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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(xiv)
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Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach
‘Password Creation” menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login
password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used
by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are
eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is
strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting
on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for KAMINI FINANCE AND INVESTEMNT CO. LIMITED
on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the
same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The
option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you
dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution
details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”,
else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify
your vote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option
on the Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and
the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as
prompted by the system.

Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available for
android based mobile. The m-voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store.
Apple and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the
Windows Phone Store respectively on or after June 30, 2016. Please follow the
instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.
Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room No. 405, 4t Floor, Kolkata-700001
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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Note for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians
Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian
are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should
be emailed to helpdesk.evoting(@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin
login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for
which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able
to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the
system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently
Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com,
under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room No. 405, 4t Floor, Kolkata-700001

Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS:

1.

Institutional Members / Bodies Corporate (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are
required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
signatory (ies) who are authorized to vote through e-mail at mankani.pria@gmail.com with
a copy marked to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com on or before September 15, 2023

up to 5:00 pm without which the vote shall not be treated as valid.

The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity
share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of September 15, 2023. A person who
is not a member as on cut-off date should treat this notice for information purpose only.

The notice of the Annual General Meeting will be sent to the members, whose names appear
in the register of member/Depositories as at closing hours of business on 18™ August, 2023.

The shareholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the cut-off date
of September 15, 2023. The facility of e-voting would be provided once for every folio /
client id, irrespective of the number of joint holders.

Since the Company is required to provide members the facility to cast their vote by
electronic means, shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or
in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of September 15, 2023 and not casting their
vote electronically, may only cast their vote at the Annual General Meeting.

Notice of the AGM along with attendance slip, proxy form along with the process,
instructions and the manner of conducting e-voting is being sent electronically to all the
members whose e-mail IDs are registered with the Company / Depository Participant(s).
For members who request for a hard copy and for those who have not registered their email
address, physical copies of the same are being sent through the permitted mode.

Investors, who became members of the Company subsequent to the dispatch of the Notice
/ Email and hold the shares as on the cut-off date i.e September 15, 2023 requested to send
the written / email communication to the Company at kficll7@gmail.com by mentioning
their Folio No. / DP ID and Client ID to obtain the Login-ID and Password for e-voting.

Ms. Priya Mankani, Practicing Company Secretary (Certificate of Practice Number- 17947)
has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting process and voting
at the AGM in a fair and transparent manner. The Scrutinizer will submit, not later than 3
working days of conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total
votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman of the Company or a person
authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the
voting forthwith.

The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the website of
CDSL. The same will be communicated to the listed stock exchanges viz. Metropolitan
Stock Exchange of India.

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room No. 405, 4t Floor, Kolkata-700001
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall)

Folio No.: DP-ID No.: Client-1ID No.

Name of Member(s):

Name of the Proxy holder:

Registered Address:

Number of Shares Held

I, hereby record my presence at the 37" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company held
on Friday, the 22" day of September, 2023 at 10.00 a.m. at Room No. 5, 1st Floor, H.M. Market,
T.R. Phookan Road, Guwahati-781001.

Signature of the Member / Representative / Proxy Holder*

* Strike out whichever is not applicable

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room No. 405, 4t Floor, Kolkata-700001
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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FORM OF PROXY
(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

Folio No.: DPID No.: Client ID No.:
Name of the Member(s): Email Id:
Registered Address:

1I/We, being members, holding shares of KAMINI FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED hereby
appoint:

1. Name: E-mail Id

Address: or failing him/her
2. Name: E-mail Id

Address: or failing him/her

3. Name: E-mail Id

Address:

as my / our Proxy to vote for me / us, on my / our behalf at the 37" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
of the Company held on Friday the 22" day of September, 2023 and at any adjournment thereof in
respect of the following resolutions:

1. Adoption of Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss, Report of Auditors and Board of
Directors for the year ended 31st March, 2023.
2. Retire by Rotation
3 Re-appointment of Mr Avi Lunia as Non-executive Independent Director
of the Co.
Revenue
Signed this day of 2023. Signature of Member

Signature of Proxy holder(s): 1.

2.

NOTE: The Form of Proxy duly completed must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, Room
No. 5, Ist Floor, HM. Market, T.R. Phookan Road, Guwahati-781001not later than 48 hours before the time
for holding the meeting.
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE FOR THE 37"ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF
THE COMPANY TO BE HELD ON 22" SEPTEMBER, 2023

Name & Registered Address
of Sole/First named Member:

Joint Holders Name (If any)
Folio No./ DP ID & Client ID:

No. of Equity Shares Held

Dear Shareholder,
Subject: Process and manner for availing E-voting facility:

Pursuant to Provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide E-voting facility to
the members to cast their votes electronically on all resolutions proposed to be considered at the Annual
General Meeting (AGM) to be held on Friday, 22" September, 2023 at 10:00 A.M at Room No. 5, 1°
Floor, H.M. Market, T.R. Phookan Road, Guwahati-781001 and at any adjournment thereof.

The Company has engaged the services of Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) to
provide the e-voting facility. The e-voting facility is available at the link https://www.evotingindia.com

The Electronic Voting Particulars are set out below:

EVSN User ID PAN / Sequence No.

(Electronic Voting
Sequence Number)

230821024

Corporate Office: 4, Synagogue Street, Room No. 405, 4t Floor, Kolkata-700001
Tel (STD Code): 033 66133300, Fax: 033-66133303
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The E-voting facility will be available during the following voting period:

Remote e-Voting Start On Remote e-Voting End On

19" September, 2023 at 9:00 A.M. (IST) | 21% September, 2023 at 5:00 P.M. (IST)

Please read the instructions mentioned in the Notice of AGM before exercising your vote.

By Order of the Board of Directors

For Kamini Finance & Investment Company Limited

Sd/-
Chand Ratan Modi
Place: Kolkata Director
Date: 28.08.2023 DIN: 00343685
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Route map for the location of the venue of the 37th Annual General Meeting of the
Kamini Finance & Investment Company Limited is given below:
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2022-23

To,
The Members,

Your directors have pleasure in presenting their 37" Annual Report on the business and
operations of the company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended

31st March, 2023.

Financial Highlights

During the year under review, performance of your company as under:

Year Ended 31st

Year Ended 31st

Particulars March, 2023 March, 2022

Profit/ Loss before Taxation (187398) 29,49,026
Less: Tax Expenses -

Current Tax - 6,00,000
Profit/(Loss) after Tax (187398) 23,49,026
Add: Balance Brought Forward from last year (72914060) (742,60,800)
Transferred to Reserve u/s 45-1C of the RBI Act, 1934 - 3,36,684
Taxation for Earlier Year 3,41,000 6,65,607

Balance Profit/ (Loss) c/d to Balance Sheet

(734,42,458)

(729,14,060)

State of Company’s Affairs and Future Outlook

The performance of the Company depends upon host of factors and it is trying to overcome
various market risks and other external factors which affect its progress.

A detailed exercise is being carried out to identify, evaluate, manage and monitor non-business
risks. We remain optimistic about the performance of the company hence it has widens its
activities in Capital Market and is looking into the opportunities in debt market and hedge market
too, further exploring other ventures for the benefit of the Shareholders.

Share Capital

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2023 was Rs. 12.0017(in Crores). During the
year under review, the Company has not issued any shares or any convertible instruments.

Annual Report 2022-2023
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Dividend

Your Directors regret to recommend declaration of any dividend for the year due to loss during
the year.

NBFC Reserve Fund

During the year under review, no sum was transferred to the NBFC Reserve Fund as due to loss
during the year as required by the provision of Section 45-IC of RBI Act, 1934.

Amount transferred to Reserves

During the year the Company does not recommend transfer of any amount to reserves.
Material Changes Affecting the Financial Position of the Company

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred
between the ends of the financial year to which this financial statement relate on the date of this
report.

Change in the nature of Business, if any

The Company is engaged in Non-Banking Financial activity and is duly registered with the RBI
as an NBFC Company.

Particulars of Loan, Guarantees and Investments under Section 186

Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not apply to the Company because the company
being a Non-Banking Financial Company makes loans and investments in its ordinary course of
business.

Related Party Transactions

All Related Party Transactions (‘RPT’) entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s
length basis and in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant Related
Party Transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Related Parties or other
designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

The Board has formulated a Related Party Transactions Policy for the purpose of identification
and monitoring of such transactions.

Particulars of contracts or arrangements made with related parties referred to in Section 188(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013, in the prescribed form AOC-2 is appended as Annexure-I to the
Board’s report.
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Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy

The Company has adequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect itself from loss,
unauthorized use or disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly authorized,
recorded and reported to the Management. The Company is following all the applicable
Accounting Standards for properly maintaining the books of accounts and reporting financial
statements. The internal auditor of the Company checks and verifies the internal control and
monitors them in accordance with policy adopted by the Company.

R.B.I Directive to NBFC

The Company did not invite or accept any deposits from the public during the financial year
ended 31st March, 2023. For the current financial year commencing on 1% April, 2023 the Board
of Directors of the Company has confirmed by a Board Resolution dated 2™ April, 2023, that
the Company shall not invite or accept any deposit from public during the Financial Year, 2023-
2024

Conservation of Energy, Technology, Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The provision of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to the Company.
There was no foreign inflow or outflow during the year under review.

Details of Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associates

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture and Associate Company with the
meaning of Companies Act, 2013.

Risk Management Policy

As an NBFC, your company is subjected to both external risk and internal risk. External risk due
to interest rate fluctuation, slowdown in economic growth rate, political instability, market
volatility, decline in foreign exchange reserves, etc. Internal risks associated with your company’s
business which includes deployment of funds in specific projects, diversifications into other
business operations, retention of talented personnel, managing effective growth rate, volatility in
interest rate, NPAs in portfolio, changes in compliance norms and regulations, contingent
liabilities, and other legal proceedings. Your company recognizes the importance of risk
management, and has invested in people, process and technologies to effectively mitigate the
above risks.
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Directors

As on date the following are the directors of the Company:

SL NO NAME DESIGNATION
1 Chand Ratan Modi Managing Director
2 Avi Lunia Independent Director
3 Mohit Parakh Independent Director
4 Chanchal Rungta Non-Independent Director
5 Tripty Modi Non-Independent Director

Number of Board Meetings

During the Financial Year 2022-23, the Board met 6 times on April 2, 2022, May 28, 2022,
August 11, 2022, August 26, 2022, November 12, 2022 and February 7, 2023.

Details of significant & material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunal
No significant & material orders have been passed by any regulator or court or tribunal against
the Company.

Receipt of any commission by MD/ WTD from a Company or for receipt of commission/
remuneration from its Holding or Subsidiary.

The Company has not received any commission by MD/ WTD from a Company, its holding or
subsidiary.

Vigil Mechanism

In order to ensure that the activities of the Company and its employees are conducted in a fair
and transparent manner by adoption of highest standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity
and ethical behavior the Company has adopted a vigil mechanism policy.

Corporate Governance and Management Discussion Analysis

As required by Schedule V(C) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, a detailed report on Corporate Governance is given as a part of the Annual
Report. The Company is in full compliance with the requirements and disclosures that have to
be made in this regard.

The Auditors’ Certificate of the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements by the
Company is attached to the Report on Corporate Governance. The Corporate Governance
Certificate for the year ended March 31, 2023 is issued by Ms. Priya Mankani, Practicing
Company Secretaries, of the Company.
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The Company has in place the SEBI regulations pertaining to Corporate Governance. During the
year the Company had 5 members Board of Directors consisting of one Managing Director, two
Non-Executive Independent Directors and two Non-Executive Non-Independent Directors.

The Company has in place an Insider Trading Code for compliance with Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. Details of securities
transaction by insiders are placed before the Board of Directors of the Company and also notified
to the Stock Exchanges.

Mr. Chand Ratan Modi, Managing Director and Ms. Kirti Modi, Chief Financial Officer, have
given their certificate under Regulation 17(8) read with Part B of Schedule II of SEBI-LODR
regarding annual financial statements for the year ended March 31%, 2023 to the Board of
Directors and the same has been attached with this report as Annexure-II.

The Managing Director has given certificate under Regulation 34(3) read with Part D of
Schedule V of SEBI-LODR regarding compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company
for the year ended March 31%, 2023 which is attached as Annexure-III and forms a part of this
Report of Directors.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report as required by Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 has been incorporated in this report
as separate annexure-1V

Declaration by Independent Directors:

The independent directors have declared to the company stating their independence pursuant to
Section 149(6) of the Company’s Act 2013, and the same was noted by the Board of Directors
at its meeting.

An independent director shall hold office for a term of five consecutive years on the Board of
the Company, but it shall be eligible for reappointment for next five years on passing of Special
Resolution by the Company and disclosure of such in Board’s Report.

Key Managerial Person:

Mrs. Nikita Sureka Roy was appointed as the Company Secretary and the Compliance Officer
of the Company on 08.03.2022. She submitted her resignation letter to the Board of Directors
on 04.06.2023 and it is effective from 27.06.2023. Further Mr. Risbh Kumar Singhi gave his
consent on 14.06.2023 and had been appointed as the Company Secretary and Compliance
Officer of the Company with effect from 27.06.2023.

Audit Committee

The Audit committee comprises of 3 directors. The committee functions under the Chairmanship
of Mr. Mohit Parakh, a Non-Executive Independent Director. The other members of the
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Committee are Mrs. Chanchal Rungta and Mr. Avi Lunia. The Managing Director and the Chief
Financial Officer are permanent invitees to the meeting.

The details of the related party transactions are placed before the Audit committee periodically.
Any recommendations (if any) placed by the Committee are considered and adopted by the
Board. All persons have direct access to the Chairman for sharing their grievances. The Audit

Committee also has the responsibility to assess risks and find corrective measures to mitigate the
same.

The committee met 4 times during the year on May 28, 2022, August 11, 2022, November 12,
2022, and February 7, 2023.

Nomination & Remuneration Committee Policy

A Remuneration Committee was constituted by the Board of Directors to consider, analyze,
determine and approve on behalf of the Board and on behalf of the shareholders the remuneration
to be paid to the executive directors of the Company. The committee functions under the
Chairmanship of Mr. Mohit Parakh, a Non-Executive Independent Director. The other members
of the Committee are Mr. Tripty Modi and Mr. Avi Lunia.

Stakeholder Relationship Committee

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprises of 3 Directors. The committee functions
under the Chairmanship of Mrs. Chanchal Rungta, Non- Executive Non-Independent Director.
The other members of the Committee are Mr. Avi Lunia and Ms. Tripti Modi.

Registrars and Transfer Agents

The Registrars and Transfer Agents of the Company is Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd. The shares
of the Company are listed on the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited.

Transfer of Unclaimed Dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund
Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend declared and paid last year, the provisions of
Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply.

Extract of Annual Return
Pursuant to Section 134(3)(a) and Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended from

time to time, the Annual Return of the Company is available on the Company’s website at
www.kficl.com
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Auditors
1. Statutory Auditors

M/s. S. Mandal & Co. (Firm Registration No: 314188E), Chartered Accountants, have been
appointed as statutory auditors of the Company at the 33" Annual General Meeting for a period
of five years. As per the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017, the auditors are not subjected to
ratification by members at every consequent Annual General Meeting. Therefore, no
ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors will be sought from the members of the
Company at the AGM. The observation made in the Auditor’s Report read together with
relevant notes thereon are self-explanatory and hence, do not call for any further comments
under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, there has been no fraud reported by
Auditors under sub section (12) of Section 143 other than those which are reportable to the
Central Government.

2. Secretarial Auditor

Pursuant to the provision of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel), Rules, 2014, the Company has
appointed Ms. Priya Mankani, to undertake the Secretarial audit of the Company. The Secretarial
Audit Report is annexed as Annexure V1.

3. Internal Auditor
Mr. Mohit Surtani, Company Secretary, perform the duties of Internal Auditor of the Company
and his report is reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to time.

Explanation to Auditor’s Remarks

The observation made in the Auditor’s Report read together with relevant notes thereon are self-
explanatory and hence, do not call for any further comments under Section 134 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Corporate Social
Responsibility is not applicable to the Company during the year.

Disclosure under the sexual harassment of women at workplace (Prevention,Prohibition
and redressal) Act, 2013

Number of Complaints relating to Sexual Harassment in the last financial year and pending as
on the end of the financial yearNo cases of Sexual Harassment were reported in the financial
year. This is supported by Sexual Harassment Policy which ensures a free and fair enquiry
process with clear timelines.

Listing

The shares of the Company are listed on the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited.
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E Voting

The Company will provide e-voting facility to all members to enable them to cast their vote
electronically on all Resolutions set-fourth in the notice. This is pursuant to section 108 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management & Administration) Rules,
2014 and Regulations, 2015. The instructions for e-voting have been provided in the Notice.

Formal annual evaluation of Board's own performance, its committees and individual
Directors

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board
Committees, and individual Directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and SEBI Listing
Regulations.

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the
Directors on the basis of criteria such as the Board composition and structure, effectiveness of
the Board processes, information and functioning, etc.

The performance of the Committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the
committee members on the basis of criteria such as the composition of committees,
effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.

The above criteria are broadly based on the Guidance Note on the Board Evaluation issued by
the SEBI on January 5, 2017.

In a separate meeting of Independent Directors, performance of Non-Independent Directors,
the Board as a whole and Chairman of the company was evaluated, taking into account the
views of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of
individual Directors on the basis of criteria such as the contribution of the individual Director
to the Board and Committee meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed,
meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc.

At the Board Meeting that followed the followed the meeting of the Independent Directors and
meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the performance of the Board, its

Committees, and individual Director was also discussed.

Performance evaluation of Independent Directors was done by the entire Board, excluding the
Independent Director being evaluated.
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Directors Responsibility Statement

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, your directors
confirm that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023,
the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating
to material departures;

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2023 and of the profit of the
Company for that period;

C) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

€) that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were
adequate and were operating effectively.

f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of

all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Acknowledgment
The Directors express their sincere appreciation to the valued shareholders, bankers and clients
and others associated with the Company for their support

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Date: 29.05.2023
Place: Kolkata

Sd/- Sd/-

Chand Ratan Modi Chanchal Rungta
Managing Director Director

DIN: 00343685 DIN: 07590027
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ANNEXURE-1

FORM NO. AOC-2

(Pursuant to Clause (h) of Sub-Section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the
company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso

thereto

1. Details of contacts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis- NIL
All transactions entered into by the Company during the year with related parties were

on arm’s length basis.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis
A. List of Related Parties and Relationships

Name of the Related Party Relationship
Kirti Modi KMP (CFO)

North Eastern Publishing & Advertising Co. Ltd.

Hotahoti Wood Products Ltd.

Purbanchal Prestressed Ltd.

Sagittarius Commercial Pvt. Ltd.

Maurya Trading Co. Ltd.

Aquaries Commercial Pvt. Ltd.

Visisth Chay Vyapar Limited

Chemo Traders Pvt. Ltd.

Citystar Towers Pvt. Ltd.

ENTERPRISES WITH COMMON DIRECTORSHIP

Ram Ratan Modi

N.K. Concrete Pvt. Ltd.

Deccan Traders Pvt. Ltd.

Citystar Infrastructures Ltd.

INTEREST OF RELATIVES

Citystar Ganguly Projects LLP

DIRECTOR’S INTEREST IN LLP
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Name of the Related Party Nature of Transaction During the year During the year
2022-23 2021-22
Kirti Modi Salaries And allowances - 420000
Citystar Infrastructures Ltd Loans (Liab) 7439000 75000
Citystar Infrastructures Ltd Interest (315000) (10000)
Name of the Related Party Nature of Balance As at As at
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Kirti Modi Amount Payable -
11,798 52,000
North Eastern Publishing & Adv.Co Ltd Amount Payable ’ !
i 54,500 55,363
Sagittarius Commercial Pvt Ltd Amount Receivable
; 54,500 55,363
Aquaries commercial Pvt Ltd Amount Receivable ; .
; 1,39,743 1,82,006
Citystar Towers Pvt. Ltd. Amount Receivable
Ram Ratan Modi Amount Receivable 1,65,000
' 58,877
N K Concrete Creations Pvt Ltd Amount Receivable
; 2,719,722
Deccan Traders Pvt Ltd Amount Receivable 79,
Amount Payable 333,46,986 404,12,000

Citystar Infrastructures Ltd

B. Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any:

The transaction is on arms’ length basis and in the ordinary course of business and so
the approval of the Board for this purpose is not required.

C. Amount paid as advances, if any — NIL

Place: Kolkata
Date: 29.05.2023

For and Behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Chand Ratan Modi

Director
DIN: 00343685

Sd/-

Chanchal Rungta

Director

DIN: 07590027
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ANNEXURE-II

CERTIFICATION BY THE MANAGING DIRECTOR AND CHIEF FINANCE

OFFICER ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY

(Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) read with Schedule Il Part B of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations,

We, Ch
that:

1.

4.
(1)
(i)
(iif)

Sd/-

Chand
Manag

2015)

and Ratan Modi, Managing Director and Ms. Kirti Modi, Chief Financial Officer certify

We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended
March 31%, 2023 thereby and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:
These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material
fact nor contain statements that might be misleading, and
These statements present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.
There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
Company during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s
code of conduct;
We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls, we have
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and we have
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or
operation of the internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps that we
have taken to rectify the identified deficiencies; and
We have indicated, based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the
Auditors and Audit Committee:
Significant changes, if any, in the internal control over financial reporting during
the year;
Significant changes, if any, in the accounting policies made during the year and that
the same has been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and
Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having significant role in the
Company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

Sd/-
Ratan Modi Kirti Modi
ing Director Chief Financial Officer

Place: Kolkata
Date: 29.05.2023

Annual Report 2022-23
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ANNEXURE-IIT

ANNUAL CERTIFICATE UNDER REGULATION 34(3)
READ WITH PART PARA D OF SCHEDULE V OF THE SEBI (LISTING
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

As required under Regulation 34(3) read with Part D of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, I, hereby declare that all the
members of the Board of Directors and senior management personnel have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct, as applicable to them, for the year ended 31st March,
2023.

Sd/-
Place: Kolkata Chand Ratan Modi
Date: 29.05.2023 Managing Director

Annual Report 2022-23
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ANNEXURE IV

Management Discussion and Analysis Report

Your Directors are pleased to present the Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the
year ended 31° March, 2023.

The Management Discussion and Analysis have been included in accordance with the Code of
Corporate Governance as approved by the Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI). This
report has been annexed with the financial statements of the Company to set a background to
the workings of the Company. The estimates relating to the financial statements are prepared
on reasonable basis and reflect the true picture of the state of affairs of the Company and the
profits/ loss for the year.

The report provides an overview of the sector in which the company functions, its goals,
performances, risks, threats, initiatives and strategies and also the route which the Company
plans to take in the future. These estimates and outlooks are prone to fluctuations in the
economy and may vary from time to time depending upon the market situations.

Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC) Outlook

NBFC’s form an integral part of the country’s financial structure. They not only compliment
the functioning of banks but also facilitate inclusive growth of the economy. The role of NBFCs
as effective financial intermediaries has been well recognized as they have inherent ability to
take quicker decisions, assume greater risks, and customize their services and charges more
according to the needs of the clients. Moreover, NBFCs assume significance in the small
business segment as they primarily cater to the credit requirements of the unorganized sector
such as wholesale & retail traders, small-scale industries. NBFCs have been playing a very
important role both from the macro-economic perspective and as integral part of the Indian
financial system, enhancing competition and diversification in the financial sector. It can be
said without a doubt that NBFC’s have scripted a great success story.

Business

The company is engaged in the business of investment in securities and providing loans and
advances. The Company is registered as Non-deposit taking Non-Banking Finance Company
with the Reserve Bank of India. Since the asset size of the Company is not more than Rs 100
crores it is presently Non Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking NBFC.
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Financials:

The details of the financial performance of your Company are reflected in the Balance Sheet,
Profit & Loss Account and other Financial Statements, appearing separately. Highlights are
provided below:

Particulars 2023 2022

Revenue from Operations 8,19,155 3,82,2178
Other Income - 7,78,950
Total Revenue 8,19,155 46,01,128
Profit Before Interest, Depreciation & Tax (1,87,398) 29.49,026

As the numbers in the above table indicate, the Company has not been able to generate much
revenue as compared to the previous year. Expenses outnumber revenues resulting in a huge
loss to the Company.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and the cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Opportunities, Threats and Risks

Being in the financial sector subjects the Company to the typical risks that any financial
institution faces. The fluctuations in the economic conditions poses threats to the functioning
of NBFCs. To minimize these risks the Company takes sufficient steps to scan the external
environment regularly.

The Company has laid down a well-defined risk management mechanism covering the risk
mapping, risk exposure and risk mitigation process. A detailed exercise is being carried out to
identify, evaluate, manage and monitor non-business risks. The Audit Committee and the
Board periodically review the risks and suggest steps to be taken to manage/ mitigate the same
through a properly defined framework.

Human Resource/ Industrial relations

The company recognises the importance and contribution of its human resources for its growth
and development of its people. The Company has cordial relations with employees and staff.
There are no HR relations problems during the year and the Company does not anticipate any
material problems on the count in the current year.
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Internal Control Systems and Adequacy

The Company has disciplined approach to cost and follows prudential norms in every sphere
of its activities. The Profit making is put at the centre of decision making. The cost are
budgeted, reviewed and monitored. The Company has established internal control systems for
ensuring optimum use of resources and safeguarding the assets. The Internal Control Systems
and procedure are adequate and commensurate with the size of the Company. These business
control procedures ensure efficient use and protection of the resources and compliance with the
policies, procedures and status.

Cautionary Statement

The statements in Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing our Company’s
objectives, expectations or predictions may be forwarded looking within the meaning of
applicable regulations and other legislations. Actual results may differ materially from those
expressed in the statement. Important factors that could influence Company’s operations
include global and domestic financial market conditions affecting the interest rates, availability
of resources for the financial sector, market for lending, changes in regulatory directions issued
by the Government, tax laws, economic situation and other relevant factors.
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31°7, 2023

(Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies

To,

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

The Members,

Kamini Finance & Investment Company Limited
Room No.5, 1* Floor,

H.M. Market,

T.R.Phookan Road

Guwahati-781001

1.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. Kamini Finance
& Investment Company Limited (hereinafter called the Company) for and during
the financial year ended March 3 1%, 2023. Secretarial Audit was conducted on test
check basis, in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.
Based on our verification of the M/s. Kamini Finance & Investment Company
Limited books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company,
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on March 31%, 2023, complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minutes book, forms and returns filed and

other records maintained by M/s. Kamini Finance & Investment Company

Limited for and during the financial year ended March 31*, 2023 according to the

provisions of:

1) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i1) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules
made thereunder;

(iii))  The depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed
thereunder;

(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations
made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas
Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

v) The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) viz:-



Mankani& Associates

Practicing Company SECTELAIIES. . ..euteatertiiriieiieiiieiiie it
Block-309, Flat 2A, Fort Residency, 38 S.N. Roy Road, Kolkata-700038(W.B.)
Mobile: +91 7407223556 || E-Mail: mankani.pria@gmail.com

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition
of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading Regulations, 2015;

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option
Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999-
N/A;

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008;

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue
and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the
Companies Act and dealing with the client;

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity
Shares) Regulations, 2009; and-N/A;

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 1998-N/A;

1) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015;

4. We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

@) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of
India.
(i1) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Metropolitan
Stock Exchange of India Limited (MSEI).

5. During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of
the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

6. We further report that,
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the
Act.

7. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance.

8. Majority decisions are carried through while dissenting members’ views are
captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

9. We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines, such as laws
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related to taxation, local laws applicable to the area of operation of business and
other laws generally applicable to the Company.
10. This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as
AnnexureA and forms an integral part of this report.

For Mankani& Associates
Company Secretaries

Page- Morkeus

PriyaMankani

Proprietor
Membership No. 34744
Certificate of Practice No. : 17947
Udin: A034744D000855014

Place:Kolkata
Date:29.05.2023
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‘Annexure A’

(To the Secretarial Audit Report of M/S. Kamini Finance & Investment Company

To,

Limited for the financial year ended 31.03.2023)

The Members,

Kamini Finance & Investment Company Limited
Room No.5, 1* Floor,

H.M. Market,

T.R.Phookan Road

Guwabhati-781001

Our Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 31.03.2023 of even date is to be
read along with this letter.

1.

Place:Kolkata
Date: 29.05.2023

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records
based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial
records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are
reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we
followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the Company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulation and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedure on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Mankani& Associates
Company Secretaries

f\)m{‘ Mo r\“&ou "y

PriyaMankani

Proprietor

Membership No. 34744
Certificate of Practice No. : 17947
Udin: A034744E000416114
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate Governance is a set of standards which aims to improve the Company’s image, efficiency
and effectiveness. It is the road map, which guides and directs the Board of Directors of the Company
to govern the affairs of the Company in a manner most beneficial to all the Shareholders, the
Creditors, the Government and the Society at large.

This Corporate Governance Report relating to the year ended March 31, 2023 has been issued in
compliance with the Regulation 34(3) read along with Clause C of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and forms a part of the Report of the
Directors to the Members of the Company and the same is given below.

1. OUR COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Company recognises its role as a corporate citizen and endeavours to adopt the best practices
and highest standards of Corporate Governance through transparency in business ethics,
accountability to its customers, government and others. The Company’s activities are carried out in
accordance with good practices and the Company is constantly striving to better them and adopt the
best practices.

OUR MISSION:

- to provide a healthy working environment for our employees where they are properly
recognised and rewarded.

- to continuously evaluate the working and performance of the employees so as to polish their
skills and improve the working standards.

- To excel in its field of business and achieve the top rank as an NBFC.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2.1 Composition and Category of Directors

The Board of Directors as on March 31%, 2023 consists of 5 Directors of which there are four
Non-Executive Directors and one Managing Director as follows:

Name of the Director Category Particulars
Mr. Mohit Parakh Non-Executive Appointed as an
Independent Director Independent Director with
effect from 28™ September,
2020
Mr. Chand Ratan Modi Managing Director He is the promoter director

of the Company with effect
from 22" August, 1999.

Mr. Avi Lunia Non-Executive Appointed as an
Independent Director Independent Director with
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effect from 5™ February,
2018.

Mrs. Chanchal Rungta Non-Executive Director Appointed as a Non-
Independent Director with
effect from 13" August,
2016.

Ms. Tripty Modi Non-Executive Director Appointed as a Non-
Independent Director with
effect from 13" August,
2016.

2.2 Key Managerial Personnel

2.3

Ms. Kirti Modi was appointed as the Chief Financial Officer of the Company on 22" August,
2016. She is required to directly report to the Board of Directors and also sits on the Board. She
does not hold any shares of the Company.

Mrs. Nikita Sureka Roy had been the Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the
Company till 27.06.2023.

Mr. Risbh Kumar Singhi have been appointed the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
of the Company with effect from 27.06.2023

Board Meetings, Annual General Meetings and Attendance
During the Financial Year 2022-23, the Board met 6 times on April 2, 2022, May 28, 2022,
August 11 2022, August 26 2022, November 12, 2022 and February 7, 2023

The Annual General Meeting was held on 22nd September, 2022.

The attendance of the Directors on these dates are provided in the table below:

NAMES OF THE | NO. OF BOARD | ATTENDANCE AT
DIRECTOR MEETINGS AGM
HELD ATTENDED YES/NO

CHAND RATAN MODI 6 6 YES

MOHIT PAREKH 6 6 YES

AVI LUNIA 6 6 YES
CHANCHAL RUNGTA 6 6 YES

TRIPTY MODI 6 6 YES

Mr. Mohit Parakh, the Chairman to the Audit Committee was also present during the Annual
General Meeting held on 22nd September, 2022. The Chief Financial Officer, Ms. Kirti Modi,
who is a permanent invitee to the Board of Directors meeting also attended all the Board
meetings.
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In this AGM, it was decided that Mrs. Chanchal Rungta shall resign by rotation and will be
eligible for re-appointment.

Directorships and Committee membership

None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than 10 Committees and Chairman of
more than 5 Committees as specified in Regulation 26 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 across all Companies in India of which they are a
Director.

Board Committees

The Board of Directors have constituted the following committees:

3.2

a) Audit Committee
b) Nomination and Remuneration Committee
c) Stakeholder Relationship Committee

The responsibility of the Risk Management and adherence to risk management plan, procedures
and any risk related matters are delegated to the Audit Committee only. Hence there is no separate
risk management committee.

AUDIT COMMITTEE
Composition:

The Audit committee comprises of 3 directors. The committee functions under the Chairmanship
of Mr. Mohit Parakh, a Non-Executive Independent Director. The other members of the
Committee are Mrs. Chanchal Rungta and Mr. Avi Lunia. The Managing Director and the Chief
Financial Officer are permanent invitees to the meeting.

The details of the related party transactions are placed before the Audit committee periodically.
Any recommendations (if any) placed by the Committee is considered and adopted by the Board.
All persons have direct access to the Chairman for sharing their grievances. The Audit
Committee also has the responsibility to assess risks and find corrective measures to mitigate the
same. The Minutes of the Audit Committee are circulated to all Directors and are discussed at
the Board Meetings.

During the Financial Year 2022-23, the Committee met 4 times on May 28, 2022, August 11,
2022, November 12, 2022 and February 7, 2023

Terms of Reference:

The Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee covers all areas mention under Section 177 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 read with Part C of Schedule II of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Board has also included in
terms of reference of the Audit Committee the monitoring, implementing and review of risk
management plan as required under Regulation 21 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and therefore a separate Risk Management
Committee hasn’t been formed. The broad terms of reference of Audit Committee includes
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review of financial reporting process and all financial results, statements, disclosures and
recommend the same to the Board, review the internal audit reports and discuss the same with
the internal auditors, review internal control systems and procedures, evaluation of internal
financial controls and risk management systems and their effectiveness, to meet the statutory
auditors and discuss their findings, their scope of audit, post audit discussion, auditor’s
independence, adequacy of internal audit functions, audit qualifications, if any, appointment/
removal and remuneration of auditors, changes in accounting policies and practices, reviewing
approval and disclosure of all related party transactions, reviewing with the management the
performance of the statutory and internal auditors and their remuneration, compliance with
listing agreements, listing regulations, company law and other legal requirements and the
Company’s financial and risk management plan and policies and its implementation, disaster
recovery policies and compliance with statutory requirements.

3.3 Internal Audit

Mr. Mohit Surtani, Company Secretary, performs the duties of Internal Auditor of the
Companyand his report is reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to time.

3.4 Attendance

During the Financial year ended March 31%, 2023, the Audit Committee met 4 times on May
28,2022, August 11, 2022, November 12, 2022 and February 7, 2023

The following table shows the attendance of the members during the Audit Committee meeting:

NAME OF THE MEMBERS NO. OF AUDIT COMMITTEE
MEETINGS
HELD ATTENDED
MOHIT PARAKH 4 4
CHANCHAL RUNGTA 4 4
AVI LUNIA 4 4

Mr. Chand Ratan Modi, Managing Director and Ms. Kirti Modi, Chief Financial Officer also
attended all these meetings.

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

A Remuneration Committee was constituted by the Board of Directors to consider, analyse,
determine and approve on behalf of the Board and on behalf of the shareholders the remuneration
to be paid to the executive directors of the Company. The committee functions under the
Chairmanship of Mr. Mohit Parakh a Non-Executive Independent Director. The other members
of the Committee are Ms. Tripty Modi and Mr. Avi Lunia.
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5. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

5.1 Composition:

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprises of 3 Directors. The committee functions
under the Chairmanship of Mrs. Chanchal Rungta, a Non-Executive Non-Independent Director.
The other members of the Committee are Mr. Tripty Modi and Mr. Avi Lunia,

The Registrars and Transfer Agents of the Company is Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd. The shares
of the Company are listed on the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited.

5.2 Details of Complaints from shareholders:

Pursuant to Regulation 13(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation 2015, below is the Statement of Investor Complaints for the year ended 31%' March,

2023.

SL NO. | PARTICULARS NO.OF COMPLAINTS
Pending at the beginning of the year with the Company Nil
1.
5 Received during the year by the Company Nil
Redressed during the year by the Company Nil
3.
Pending at the end of the year with the Company Nil
4.
6. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
6.1 Particulars of last three Annual General Meetings are given below:
Relating to Financial | Venue of AGM Date of AGM Time of AGM
Year ended on
2020 Room No. 5, 1% Floor, | 28.09.2020 12.30 P.M.
H.M. Market, T.R.
Phookan Road,
Guwahati-781001
2021 Room No. 5, 1% Floor, | 27.12.2021 11.00 AM.
H.M. Market, T.R.
Phookan Road,
Guwahati-781001
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2022 Room No. 5, 1% Floor, | 22.09.2022 10.00 A.M.
H.M. Market, T.R.
Phookan Road,
Guwahati-781001

6.2 Special Resolution

1. At the Annual General Meeting to be held in the current year on September 22, 2023, A special

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

resolution to be passed: Re-appointment of Mr. Avi Lunia (DIN: 07687360) as Non Executive
Independent Director.

Postal Ballot: No resolutions were passed by the Postal Ballot in any of the previous three Annual
General Meetings.
Means of Communication

The financial results and the quarterly shareholding pattern are electronically transmitted to the
stock exchanges and are also updated on the Company’s website www.kficl.com. Quarterly results
are emailed to all Members whose email is registered with the Company.

Shareholder communication including Notices and annual reports are being sent to the email
addresses of Members available with the Company. Annual Accounts are sent to members at least
25 days before the Annual General Meeting.

The company’s website www.kficl.com makes online announcements of Board meeting dates,
results of the meetings, quarterly financial results, announcements of the date of Annual General
Meeting and proposed dividend, changes in Directors and other announcements. The website also
provides quarterly shareholding pattern.

Address for Communication: All communication regarding share transactions, change of
address, bank mandates, nominations etc. should be addressed to the Registrars and Share Transfer
Agents of the Company on the following address:

Niche Technologies Private Limited

7th Floor, Room, No. 7A & 7B,

3A, Auckland Place,

Kolkata-700017

Phone: (033) 2280 6616 / 17/ 18

Fax: (033) 2280 6619

Email: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com

Shareholders are encouraged to correspond with the Registrars & Share Transfer Agents and the
Company via email to speed up the response, reduce paperwork and also to help us address the
complaints faster. Shareholders are requested to mention the Folio Nos (DP-Id and Client Id in
case of demat shares), phone or mobile number and their Email Id so that we can contact them and
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redress their complaints immediately. However, for instructions like change of bank mandate,
change of address, transfers & transmission of shares etc. letters duly signed by the shareholders
concerned should be sent otherwise such requests cannot be processed by the Registrars. Email
IDs of the shareholders will have to be registered with the Company to enable the Company or the
Registrars to communicate electronically.

8. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
8.1 Date, Time, Venue of the Annual General Meeting:

The Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on 22" September, 2023 at 10.00 A.M.
at Room No. 5, 1% Floor, H.M. Market, T.R. Phookan Road, Guwahati-781001

8.2 Financial Year:
The Financial Year of the Company ended on March 31%, 2023.

8.3 Record Date & Cut-Off Date:
The Cut-Off Date is September 15, 2023 for determining who will be entitled to vote electronically

on the resolutions mentioned in the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting by remote-voting
and also vote at the meeting venue.

8.4Electronic Voting:
Pursuant to Section 108 and other applicable as per Company’s Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and other applicable requirements, voting at the
Annual General Meeting will be made through electronic voting. The electronic voting (“E-
Voting”) period will be from 9.00 A.M. on 19" September, 2023 to 5.00 P.M. on 21° September,
2023, both days inclusive.
No special resolution is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot or electronic voting.
Scrutiniser for electronic voting: Ms. Priya Mankani, Practicing Company Secretaries
(Membership No: 34744 and C.P. No. 17947) of Block-309, Flat 2A, Fort Residency, 38 S.N.Roy
Road, New Alipore, Kolkata-700038, Phone: 7407223556, Email ID: makani.pria@gmail.com) has
been appointed as the scrutiniser to scrutinise the electronic voting process and the voting at the

venue of the Annual General Meeting in a fair and transparent manner and to give her report to the
Chairman.

8.5 Listing on Stock Exchanges:
The shares of the Company are listed on the following Stock Exchange:
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India
Scrip Code: KAMINI
Vibgyor Towers, 4" Floor,
Plot No. C 62, G Block,
Opp. Trident Hotel,
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E)
Mumbai-400098



KAMINI FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMPANY LTD.
ROOM NO. 5, 1st Floor, H.M Market, T.R Phookan Road, Guwahati- 781001
Email Id: kficl17@gmail.com, Phone No: 033-66133300
CIN: L65929AS1986P1L.C002518
Website:www kficl.com

For dematerialisation of Equity shares of the Company of the Face Value Rs 10/- each, the ISIN
No. allotted to the Company is INE927E01018.
The annual listing fees have been paid and all requirements of the stock exchanges where the shares
are listed, including submission of quarterly reports and certificates, are complied with.

8.6 Registrars and Share Transfer Agents
The share management work, both physical and demat, is being handled by the Registrars and Share
Transfer Agents of the Company whose name and address is given below:
Niche Technologies Private Limited
7th Floor, Room, No. 7A & 7B,
3A, Auckland Place,
Kolkata-700017
Phone: (033) 2280 6616 /17 / 18
Fax: (033) 2280 6619
Email: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com
Contact Person: Ashok Sen

8.7 Share Transfer Agent
Share Transfer requests valid and complete in all respects are normally processed within 15 days.
Power has been delegated to the Company Secretary and the Registrar and Transfer Agents for
expediting share transfers. Valid requests for demat of shares are completed within 10 days. The

Company’s shares are compulsorily traded in the dematerialized form. The ISIN No. allotted to the
Company is INE927E01018.

8.8 Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31*, 2023

SHARES HELD NO. OF SHARES HELD %

IN PHYSICAL MODE 101250 0.844

DEMAT WITH NSDL 11115400 92.615

DEMAT WITH CDSL 785000 6.541

TOTAL 12001650 100
NO. OF | NO. OF % NO. OF %
SHARES SHAREHOLDERS SHARES HELD
1-500 997 97.9371 99610 0.8300
501-1000 2 0.1965 1640 0.0137
1001-5000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000
5001-10000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000
10001-50000 4 0.3929 1,19,900 0.9990
50001-100000 1 0.0982 82,000 0.6832




KAMINI FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMPANY LTD.
ROOM NO. 5, 1st Floor, H.M Market, T.R Phookan Road, Guwahati- 781001
Email Id: kficl17@gmail.com, Phone No: 033-66133300
CIN: L65929AS1986P1L.C002518
Website:www kficl.com

100001 & above 14 1.3752 1,16,98,500 97.4741

TOTAL 1,018 100 1,20,01,650 100

8.9 Shareholding pattern as on March 31%, 2023

The detailed report on the Shareholding Pattern of the Company as on March 31%, 2023 is
prescribed in MGT-9.

8.10 Top ten Shareholders

PARTICULARS NO. OF SHARES HELD %

CHEMO TRADERS 308700 2.572

PRIVATE LIMITED

DECCAN TRADERS 598000 4.983

PRIVATE LIMITED

GANGOUR PROJECTS 5,00,000 4.166

PRIVATE LIMITED

GULMOHUR TRADING 1355800 11.297
PVT. LTD.

JEENMATA DEVELOPERS 400000 3.333

PRIVATE LIMITED

MAURYA TRADING 22,58,500 18.818
COMPANY LIMITED

QUEST INFRASTRUCTURE 5,50,000 4.583

PVT LTD

RANISATI PROJECTS 5,50,000 4.583

PRIVATE LIMITED

SUDHIR JAIN 1042300 8.685

VISISTH CHAY VYAPAR 4,14,100 3.450
LTD

9. DISCLOSURES

9.1 Details of transactions with related parties have been reported in Notes of Accounts. These
disclosures are also made for the purpose of Regulation 10(1) (a) of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011. All the
transactions with related parties are at arm’s length basis and there are no materially significant
related party transactions which may have potential conflict with the interests of the Company at



KAMINI FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMPANY LTD.
ROOM NO. 5, 1st Floor, H.M Market, T.R Phookan Road, Guwahati- 781001
Email Id: kficl17@gmail.com, Phone No: 033-66133300
CIN: L65929AS1986P1L.C002518
Website:www kficl.com

large. The Related Party Transaction Policy is available on the Company’s website
www.kficl.com.

9.2 There we no instance of non-compliance by the Company or any penalties or strictures imposed
on the Company by stock exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority on any matter related to
capital markets in the past three years.

9.3 The Company has established a vigil mechanism system and has in place a “Whistle Blower
Policy” the details of which are mentioned on Company’s website. Adequate safeguards have
been provided against any victimisation of persons who use the vigil mechanism. All persons
have been given direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee to lodge their grievances.
No personnel has been denied access to the Audit Committee to lodge their grievances.

9.4 Mandatory requirements and non-mandatory requirements have been complied with except that
the Company does not send the half-yearly financial performance to each household of
shareholders who do not have their email ID registered with the Company or the Depository
Participants.

9.5 Management Discussion Analysis Report forms a part of the Directors Report.

9.6 No presentations were made to the institutional investors and analysts during the year.

9.7 The Company does not have any subsidiary therefore corresponding disclosures have not been
made.

9.8 There have been no public issues, rights issues or other public offerings during the past five years.
The Company has not issued any GDR’s or ADR’s or warrants or any convertible instruments.
Hence corresponding disclosures have not been made.

9.9 Other items which are not applicable are not applicable to the Company have not been separately
commented upon.

Place: Kolkata For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Date: 29.05.2023

Sd/- Sd/-
Chand Ratan Modi Chanchal Rungta
Managing Director Director

DIN: 00343685 DIN: 07590027



Mankani & Associates ﬂs

Practicing COMPANY SECTEIATTES . ueiieuriiiiiirurieiiitrieesiureesessseeressissreessssseressssseeessssnnseesss
Block-309, Flat 2A, Fort Residency, 38 S.N. Roy Road, Kolkata-700038(W.B.)
Mobile: +91 7407223556 || E-Mail: mankani.pria@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,

The Members,

Kamini Finance & Investment Company Limited
1* Floor, Room No. 5,

H.M. Market,

T.R. Phookan Road,

Guwahati-781001

. We have examined and reviewed the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance
by M/s Kamini Finance And Investment Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the
Company”), for the period ended 31st March, 2023 as stipulated in the Listing Agreement of
the said Company with Stock Exchange(s) and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation 2015 to the extent applicable.

. The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
management. Our examination has been limited to review of the procedures and
implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions
of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
statements of the Company.

. In our opinion and to best of our information and according to the explanations given to us
and the representations made by the Directors and the Management, we certify that the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the
above mentioned Listing Agreement.

. We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

For Mankani & Associates
Company Secretaries

? A \t(\, FV‘ G f’\&ﬁl‘ W

Place:Kolkata Priya Mankani
Date: 24.08.2023 Proprietor
Membership No. 34744

Certificate of Practice No. : 17947

Udin: A034744E000857566

-




Mankani & Associates

Practicing COMPANY SECTELATIES.......ueueeueeeeeeeeeeieeeeeeeieseereeseeseeseeeeeeeseennennenneneeeeeneereseeesns

Block-309, Flat 2A, Fort Residency, 38 S.N. Roy Road, Kolkata-700038(W.B.)
Mobile: +91 7407223556 || E-Mail: mankani.pria@gmail.com

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members of

Kamini Finance & Investment Co. Limited
1st Floor, Room No. 5, H.M. Market,

T.R. Phookan Road, Guwahati-781001

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the
Directors of Kamini Finance & Investment Co. Limited having CIN L65929AS1986PLC002518 and
having registered office at 1st Floor, Room No. 5, H.M. Market, T.R. Phookan Road, Guwahati-781001
(hereinafter referred toas ‘the Company’), produced before mebytheCompany for the purpose of issuing
this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of
the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and
explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors

on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31" March, 2023 have

been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory

Authority.

Sr. No. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment
1. Mohit Parekh 02033194 28/09/2020

2. TriptyModi 07203672 13/08/2016

3. Chand RatanModi 00343685 22/08/1999

4. ChanchalRungta 07590027 13/08/2016

5. AviLunia 07687360 05/02/2018

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of

the Company.
For Mankani & Associates
Company Secretaries
{ Atbfo- M 0L Y\K(-’U W
{ wl
Place:Kolkata Priya Mankani
Date: 24.08.2023 Proprietor

Membership No. 34744
Certificate of Practice No. : 17947
Udin: A034744E000857632



S. MANDAL & CO. 29D , SEVEN TANKS LANE

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS DUM DUM JN.

KOLKATA -700 030
Phone: 2556-6768
2546-3269
Fax : (033) 2546-3269
E-Mail : §_mondal co@yahoo.co.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of KAMINI FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMPANY LTD.
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion and Conclusion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of KAMINI FINANCE AND
INVESTMENT COMPANY LTD. (“the Company™), which comprise the balance sheet as at
31 March 2023, and the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income),
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (“the Financial Statements™).In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Financial Statements
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”™) in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2023, and its loss and other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Awditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment. were
of most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have
determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
report.




Serial Key Audit | Auditor’s Response
No. Matter
1 Valuation of | We have assessed the procedure of sale and purchase of
Investment imvestments including year end valuation. We have obtained all
sources of documents for valuation of unquoted shares and its
subsequent sale.
-4 Revenue We have reviewed the procedure of revenue recognition in relation
Recognition and | to interest income. No income has been recorded for NPA assets.
Provision for | The loans which have become NPA, necessary provisions are
doubtful debts made in the books.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information
The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, the Board’s report including annexure to Board’s Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholders information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our
Auditors Report thereon.

Our opinion on Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance or conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements ,our responsibility is to read
the Other Information and in doing so. consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements or other information obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appear to be materially misstated.

If .based on the work we have performed .we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this Other Information ;we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total
comprehensive income and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of
Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

e}



Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
1s not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the

company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report, However, [uture events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

e [Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial Statements may be influenced.
We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in(i)planning the scope of our
audit work and in evaluating the results of our work ;and (ii)to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.




We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’), as amended,
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the

Act, we give in the Annexure-A a statement on the matiers specified in the paragraph 3 and
4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

(b)In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive

income, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

(e) The observations on financial transactions do not reveal any matters which have any
adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

(f) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2023 1aken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(g) There is no qualification in relation to accounts maintained by the Company.

(h) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in Annexure-B.

(1} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

==t The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
2 DAL & - Sdinancial position,

Hhe Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
“for which there were any material foreseeable losses.



i,

iv.

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company, in accordance with the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013) and rules made there under.

(1) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

(i1) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by
the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties™), with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party

(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
and

(iil). Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material mis-statement.

v. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in
contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013,

vi. Clause regarding recording of audit trail is not applicable to the Company for the
current year.

For 5. MANDAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm*s Registration No. 314188E)

(H. C. Dey)
Partner

Membership No. 050190 7=
UDIN: 22 050/90 B yX Fe /% L

Place: Kolkata
Date: 29" May, 2023



ANNEXURE - “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

of KAMINI FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMPANY LTD. for the yvear ended 31
March 2023,

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the

Company and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of
audit, we state that:

i. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative

details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment (“PPE”) and relevant details of right-of-use
assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its PPE by which all PPE
are verified in a phased manner. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. In our opinion,
and according to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

(¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the immovable properties
disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the Company.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not revalued its PPE during the year.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

of the records of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending
against the Company as at 31 March 2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988 as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

il. (a) The Company is in the business of providing loans and does not have any physical
inventories. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to it.

(b) During the year, the Company has not availed any working capital limit from Banks or
Financial Institutions on the basis of security of Loans.

iil. (a) Since the Company’s principal business is to give loans. Accordingly, the provision of
clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to it.

(b) The Company, being a Non-Banking Financial Company (‘NBFC’), registered under
provisions of RBI Act, 1934, In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and
conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees, provided
during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

(c) The Company, being a Non-Banking Financial Company (‘NBFC’),  registered under
provisions of RBI Act, 1934 and rules made thereunder, in pursuance of its compliance with
provisions of the said Act/Rules, particularly, the Income Recognition, Asset Classification and
Provisioning Norms, monitors repayments of principal and payment of interest by its customers as
stipulated. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,in respect
of loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of repay rredl of principal and payment
of interest has been stipulated and in cases where repa) :' G i




not received as stipulated, the cognizance thereof is taken by the Company. According to the

information and explanation made available to us, reasonable steps are taken by the Company for
recovery thereof.

(d) The Company, being a NBFC, registered under provisions of RBI Act, 1934 and rules made
thereunder, in pursuance of its compliance with provisions of the said Act/Rules, particularly, the
Income Recognition, Asset Classification and Provisioning Norms, monitors and report total
amount overdue including principal and/or payment of interest by its customers for more than 90
days. In cases where repayment of principal and payment of interest is not received as stipulated,
the cognizance thereof is taken by the Company. According to the information and explanation
made available to us, reasonable steps are taken by the Company for recovery thereof.

(¢) Since the Company’s principal business is to give loans. Accordingly, the provision of clause
3(iii)(e) of the Order is not applicable to it.

(f) Based on our audit procedures, according to the information and explanation made available to
us, the Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year.

iv. According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans, made investments or provided guarantees in contravention of provisions of Section 185 of
the Act. The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 186(1) of the Act; the other
provisions of Section 186 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

v. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
being a non-banking financial Company registered with the Reserve Bank of India, the
provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, as amended, with regard to the deposits accepted are not
applicable to the Company. We are informed by the Management that no order has been passed by
the Company Law Board, National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court
or any other Tribunal on the Company in respect of the aforesaid deposits.

vi. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-section
(1) section 148 of the Act for the business activities carried out by the Company. Accordingly, the
provision of clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

vii. (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues relating to amounts
deducted/accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Goods
and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance. income tax.sales-tax, service tax.
duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other material statutory dues
applicable to it with the appropriate authorities during the year. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees’
state insurance, income-tax, Goods and Services Tax, duty of customs, cess and any other material
statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2023 for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

viii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the Company, we confirm that we have not come across any
transactions not recorded in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).




ix. (a) In our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings to

financial institutions, banks, government and dues to debenture holders or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or any government authority or any other lender.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by
us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no
funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(d) The Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its associate. The Company does not have any subsidiaries or joint ventures.

X. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not raised any moneys by way of
public offer during the current financial year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made preferential allotment of
equity shares during the year.

xi. (a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company. carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company
has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no report under
sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT -4 as

prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no whistle blower
complaints received during the year by the Company.

xil. The Company is not a Nidhi Company, Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

xili. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections
177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in
the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv. (a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not an internal audit
system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us. in our opinion during the year the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected
with its directors. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company and




xvi. (a) The Company is required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 and the Company has obtained the required registration.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not conducted
any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without obtaining a valid CoR from the
Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Core
Investment Company (*CIC ') as defined under the Regulations by the Reserve Bank of India.

xvi. The Company has incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and has
no incurred cash losses in the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii. During the year, no change in Statutory auditors of the Company have taken place.

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, along with details provided in Note 28 to the Financial statements which describe the
maturity analysis of assets & liabilities other information accompanying the financial statements,
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of
the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that the
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this
15 not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date,
will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

XX, (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, in compliance with second proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of
the Companies Act is not applicable

xx1 . Clause 3 (xxi ) is not applicable to the Company

For SMANDAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 3141 88E

(H. C. Dey)
Partner
Membership No. 050190

Place: Kolkata

29™ MAY , 2023
UDIN: 23050/90 BGYx FC £ %




ANNEXURE - ‘B’ TO AUDITORS' REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2(h) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“The Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of KAMINI FINANCE AND
INVESTMENT COMPANY LTD as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Director of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Mote") and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls

over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial contrals system over financial reporting.

Contd.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that-

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2)provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,

use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls aver financial reparting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial contrals
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on “the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India"”.

For S.MANDAL & CO,
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 314188E

(H.C.DEY)
Partner
Membership Mo.: 050190

UDIN: 23050190 BEY ¥ FC 63\ TS

Kolkata
29™ MAY , 2023




KAMINI FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

CIN MO - LE5929A51986PLCO02518
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023

{In Rs. 000)
' As at As at
ot Particulars Note NO.| 31st March, 2023 | 34s March, 2022
ASSETS
(1) |Financial Assets
(a)|Cash and Cash Equivalents 2 715 782
(b)|Bank Balance other than (a) above 3 - -
{c}|Derivative Financial Instruments - -
(d}| Receivables
(1) Trade Receivables - =
(I} Other Receivablas - "
(g)|Loans 4 51,072 52,963
if) |Investments 5 47,482 48,857
(9)|Other Financial Assats B - -
{2)|Non-Financial Assets
(a) |Inventories a 47,121 47,121
(b}| Deferrad Tax Assats (Net) 9 409 25
{c) |Property, Plant and Equipment 7 1.514 1,514
(d)| Capital Work-in-Progress
{e}| Other Intangible Assets
{f} |Other Non-Financial Assets 7 80,208 1.11,266
TOTAL ASSETS 2,358,519 2,62 597
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
A} NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
(1} |Financial Liabilities
(a}|Derivative Financial Instruments - -
{b}|Payablas
(l|Trade Fayables 10 625 B11
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and o -
small enterprises
() Teunt outstanding dues of creditors other than i "
micro enterprises and small enterprizes
(c) |Debt Securities - -
(o) |Borrowings (Other than Debt Securitias) 1 142227 1,658,732
(e}|Subordinated Liacilities - -
(f) |Other Financial Lisbilities 12 38,327 36,007
{2){Mon-Financial Liabilities
(a) |Provisions 13 G000 600
(b} Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) . .
ic) | Other Non-Financial Liabilities 14 11,169 12,255
{3} Equity
(8)|Equity Share Capital 15 1,20,017 1,20,017
(b)) Other Equity 16 (74,445) (72,825)
L TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY | 238,519 2 62 597

~ Significant Accounting Policies and Notes 1o Financia 11o 36

The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet.

This is the Balance Sheet referred io in our report of even date,

For 8. MANDAL & cO,
Chartered Accountanis
ICAl Firm Registration No. 3141888

— N M {kﬂ:\-dl{ﬂj EU"%E'

Chand Ratan Medi  Chanchal Rungta
Director ) Director
H C DEY 60343685 07590027
(Pertner) f/} oo
Membarship No: - FCA * 050150 . rulcre Cusegber,
UoIN: 2B 80 (90 B& Yy
Place | Kolkala Kirti Modi Nikita Sureka Roy

Date : 28ih May 2023

(Company Secretary)



KAMINI FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
CIN NO - LB5929AS1986PLED025 18
Profit & Loss Statement as at 31st March , 2023

ST
Year ended
Particulars ol 1_‘;‘;:::‘;23 31st March,
3 % 2022
Revenue from Operations
0 interast Income 1@ 801 3,798
W) | Dividend Income 18 24
) Rental incame
(%) | Others fsales on shares held as stock-in-trade) . - -
{1} [Total Revenue from Operations 818 3,822
{It} | Hher Income 18 - 778
{1y Total Incoma (F=lip B19 4,801
Expenses
{li |Finance Cosls 20 439 s
W Purchase of stock in frade 25 = -
{ili} |Impairment on Financial Instruments (nat) 74 {567) 320
{iv) |Changes in Inventories of finished goods, stock—in-trade and work-in- 25 - -
(¥) |Employes Benefits Expenses 21 430 520
(vi) |Depreciation, Amontisation and Impairment Expanse i .
{vith [Administrative and Oiher Expenses 22 G55 438
{IV) |Total Exponses (Iv) 1,007 1,652
(Vi |Profit bafore Exceptional ltems & Tax - vy {187) 2,849
(Vi) |Exceptional ilems
(Vin) |Profit Before Tax {V-w1) (187) 2,848
{V1ll) | Tax Expense.
(&) Current Tax BOD
(b) Defarred Tax
{c) Income tax for earlier years {341) {BEE)
{IX) |Profit After Tax (VI (529) 1,683
(X} | Other Comprehensive Incomel(Expense)
AN ltems that will not be reclassified 1o Siatement of Profit & Loss
(1,478) 2,377
{ii) Income tax relating to ibams that will not ba reclassified to Statement 3584
of Prafit & Loss {818}
BHi) lterms that will ba reclassified to Statement of Profit & Loss
{ii) Incoms tax relating to items that will be reclassified to Statement of
Profit & Loss
Total Other Comprehansive Incomal(Expensae) {X) (1,082) 1,759
(X1} |Total Comprahensive Incomel{Expense) for the period (1X+X) {1,621) 3,442
(#l} |Earnings per Equity share (Basic and Diluted) (in Rs) 23 0.04 0.14
{Par Value Rs 10/- per Equity Share)
{
Significant Accourding Policies and Mates to Financial Statements 110 36

The Notes. referred to above form an integral part of the Statement of Profit and Lass.

This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our raport of even date

For 5. MANDAL & CO.

::Elr:\almlf‘:ndﬂaﬁmh::m J14988E cﬁl"‘"&'\ﬁ-&s"“ﬂ"ﬂl" '{;’(MAMM .

Chand Ratan Madi Chaamchal Rungin

.- Difecior Direcior
H C DEY Vs 00343685 g ﬂ'.".'Ii}ME_?
mﬂmm.-m.-mgmmﬁf?f?:- Vﬁ plaeLke iwu.t-ul(n?
ﬂiﬂmyﬂ i \"::.q_ Kirti Modi Mkt Suwoka Aoy

Date - Zth May 2023 {CFO) [Compary Secnetary)



KAMING FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

CIN NO - LES925A51986PLC002S 1R
Statemant of Cash Flows for the year anded st March, 2023

{in Rs. 000)

—

Year endad
st March, 2023

Yoar anded
J1st March, 2022

A Cash Flow from Operating Activitios
Profit Before Tax

Adjistments for

et unrealised fair valus {gain) | oss
Inserest on Income Tax Refund

Liabiifies Ko Langer Required wisten back
|Fmpairmant an Financial Instruments
Depreciason, Amortisation and Impairment Expenss

Upﬂl’lﬂ.ngpaﬂhl‘l'mmthg capital changes

Changes in Waorking Capital

Adpustmaenis far :
1m:rﬂthmmwmm
(Increase) | Decrease in Loans Assets
Imquﬂlanm}ntrmWiﬁdmmLm

Increasal {Docrease) in Cbar Bank Baances
Cash Gonerated | jused) In operations

Direci Taxes Paid (el of refund)

et gain on danacognition of financial nstruments urder amorisad cost calegorny

(187}

(857}

2,948

(755

21,080

2457
1.047

(1,07 984)
1,04,100
11,038

23,810

864)]

341

Nuﬂmm-mmfmmmuﬂngmm

(2,320)

B. Cash Ficw from Investing Activities

Purchase of Propeny, Plant and Equipmant. and Intangible Assots
Proceeds from Sals of Property, Plant and Equipment

{increasa) / Deoreasa hhmﬁm{mmmmp
\Increasa) / Decredse of Ivestments in Subsidianies

Mot Cash (Used in) | Generated fram vesting Activities

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activitios

Increase | [recraase) in Working Capital facilfies {nef)
Increass | {Decraasa) in Oiihwer Borrowangs (net)
Dividend Paid {incliding Corporase Dividend Tax)
Corparate Dwidend Tax Palg

Procaeds from lmmnahmrrmummumum

123,505)

24978

m:mqmm;:mmﬂmm

(23, 508)

'_l:l_-tmmuntm-ﬂhc-lmmd Cash Equivalonts

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and Cash Equivalants at the end ﬁm-wmmm.zy

T8

Components of cash and cash aquivalents:

Year sndod
st March, 2023

Yaar onded
¥ist March, 2022

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

(&} Cash an hand

(b} Balances with Banks - in Curnont Accound

[} Fied Deposits with anginal maiusity period feas than three manshs
(diBalances in ATM

E'Jimmnnl-hnd

118

E70

12

|

T16

752

Explanations:

1. The above Statement of Cash Fiows has been prepared under ihe indirec Method as sl out in e ind AS 7

2 Mumhmmmmwwmmﬂnmmhwwn‘l clasaification,

This is the Cash Flow Stalement refesred b in our repor af evan dale.

For 5. MANDAL & GO,
Charared Accountans
1Al Firm Registration Na, 314188

H G DEY

{Partnar)

Mambarship Na: - FCA * 550180
uon23Aserdo BG yxFC
Flace : Kolkals

Diale | 25th May, 2023

‘Slatement of Cash Flows',

=R Mode ko) "?'“mﬁ(& |

Chanchal Rungta

Direcior

OTSE00aT

NS .Emu.k:a.fl-r
hbkita Surena Roy

[Company Secstary)




° & Equity Share Capital

KAMINI FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Satament of Changpes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2023

{in Rs. 000 )

|Particulars

Aamsoumnt

As at st April, 2021

= Changms in Equity shara capial durng the year

120,017

As at 3t March, 2022

Chenges in Equity share capstal duning the year

120,017

A= at 315t March, 2073

1,20,017 |

B. Othar Exquity

——

Bpecial Reserve
{pursuant to Section
A4S of the Resarve

Bank of Indis Act,

1834 )

Income Tax
Spocial reseng
(pursuant io
Section
3B(1vill) of tha
Ircome Tax Ac,
1981 )

Balance as |Im1-:l.p¢,nmmp
Profit for tha yaar

Citrar Comprahaneyve imcoma (nat of tax)
Chvidends

Transfar fem netaingd sairings

nooma 1ge sdusimant for aanier years

{Balance as at 31st March, 2022
Bafance s &l the 18 Apn), 2022
Prafit for the yaar

Oiher Compranensive Incoma [nat of tax)
Dividend and Corparats Dividend Tax
Tranafer from retaned samings

Irame tax acjuatmant for sarier yaars

| Balance as at 3184 March, 2023

121
nr

{74,267
1,683

(a7}

{127
1,758

518

72,514)

|288)

72,914)
Ll

(1082}

[1,468)

Tris mhMr&nﬂC&mmEm“hhmwﬂumm.

#s per our repont of even date

For 5. MANDAL & CO,
Crartersd Accountants
IG5 Firm Mo 314188E

HC DEY
(Pavimar)
AMamtershin Mo - FCA | 650185

wn 23080 192 BGyxfFc £ 7Y

Dt : 201h May, 2003

S PR e o

Chand Ratan Modi

r

Kirtl Mot
1RO

Chanchal Bungf:
Chanchai Rungta
OF5E00zT

ALkciba, Suseples, Ry

(S
(Gompary Secrstary)




Motes -1 Aecounting Polley

Mates to the fimsncial stmbement for the yesr ended 315t Murch 2023

Backgrousd taformation

RAMINI FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED referred o 24 ("The: Compaeny™) it a son-bardking finaseial company (NBFC)
regestered with mmmmmummmntmm.

Tbumnmmy‘nmﬁntmpummh-mmmmdmum:mdmd unlisted equity shares and in mitual funds. The Campany also lends momey
wnhwwhumu:m.mdmrunrmmm1mmhhhm¢nﬁmwﬁndmm

The saandalone finuncinl stnlemsnts of the Comparn: a5 on 35 March, 2023 were approved and sithorised for {ssue by the Bossd of Tirectors

Basis of Prepurnthen of Financisl Statenents
The financial statements kave bumﬂmmwbuumduhhlmmmw for certain fimancial matruments measured &
fmir valig at the end of gach reparting period as explamed in accomnting palicies below

The fimancial staements are presented i Indian Rupees (TMR), urless otherwise miscated
LUse of estimunes

Key sosnes of estimation of uncertainy ot the hoﬂhﬁmn:h]mmm,uﬁnhmu:mul:ﬁmnhmym‘mn{
wssets and hshilites within the next financial year, is in respect of imgairment of financial instrments, provisions and contingent habilities

{1} Significant Accounting policies
{n) Fimsngial lasirumenis
A hassifeution

Thfmnhaiﬁnmfmmtmmmeruﬂmmm

I Fanmncial assets to be measred # aisorizsed cost

i Fumﬂummhmwﬂaﬁkmwmwm

3. Fimancial susets 1o be measmed  fair value ihrough profia or boss

The classification depends on hmmﬂmnfﬂwcﬂhﬂlhhﬂmmdhfmw'l Inasiness model
for managing financial dssets which s explamed helow:

Husiness model sysexsment

The Company determines Inbmlmmﬂnhhnlﬂmhummitmmpmﬂﬁmﬁﬂmhm
s business objective
Thfuumy‘nhummmddi;nmmodmmmbpmmmu.ﬁ#uhﬂ of aggregated
partfalses and is bused on observable factars such as:

- How the performance of the business model and the financigl mhﬂﬂhinmmmﬁﬂmmﬂmdmmhm entity's koy
managemen personnel ¥

= Thie rasks that affiect the performance of the husiness msodel (and the financial sssets held within that business model) and. in particular, the wiay
(hose risks are managed

= How managers ﬂhwlmmmm:hwﬁmanwism o ke fir valug of the assets manuged or on the
canirachssl cash Aows collucted)

-mzmm&my.mﬁﬂmﬂMmmummnﬁucm':m

If cah flows fter mitial recogmitson are realised in a vy that i3 differens from the Campamy s orginal expeciations, the Compasy dacs not change the
classification of the remaining firancial assets hald in that bissirsess model, but incorpornies such mnformation whitn assessing newly originated or
ey purchased fisincial pssets going Forward

Haitind recogrivion
The classification of firancial imstruments at initisl recognition depends on-beir contracial terms and the business model for mansging the
NI

Nubveguent meurarement

Fingnclol wxvets af amortd cost

Fimmmmmmﬁummmm dabes 1o cash Mows thas are salely pavinents of principal and imerest on the
pemcipal cutstanding and that are beld witlin o business medel whose objestive i to hold such sisets in order to collect such contraciusd cach flows
are classified i this category. Subsequently these are measured nnmﬁﬂ:mchﬁhﬁumﬂwlmmmm.

Exutty Instraments at FVONCT

These mclude finaneasd sssets that are squaty snstrumenis & defined in Ind AS 32 “Financial Instruments: Presentation™ snd are nat beld fir rading
nﬂ\&uﬂhﬁﬂuﬂpur'lnwwhuwmimmﬂywmmnhuw instruments st FVOC] upon initial recognition.
Stlhwuuld;',h:mmw:ﬁkmmdwm:innmﬁudy ins ather comprehendive income, net of applicable income
e,

Caums mm-mmmmmnmwmmwm

Dividendy from these equity investments ans recognised m the sEatement of profil and loas when the right io recaive the payment has been established

d .




Fair valwe tieowgh Profis amd sy oot
Finaneial assets are measired a8 FVTPL uriless it 15 mensumed ol amartsed cos wuﬂmmmwwmm.mmmﬁmmdm
mmuubhmhmnumprw:muﬁ#mmwmﬁtwlmm immedastaly recogised m profit ar loss.

Finwacial Linkilites wrd pywity instrumems

Clawificuion as debt ar eguity
ﬁmhﬂ:"ﬂlﬁﬁmﬂymmwht'Mmm ding ba the sul of the | wrrangements entered
lnwiﬂhdami!iuhdnﬁmmhﬁqnﬂndqﬁvm

Egueity instrumerate
Anuqmrymmul:mywulﬂuwﬂnmirm-lmmmhlmuud'mtmp-nymdndm-ﬂutntmlun.ﬁpm
Inatrumenis are ¢ ded of the ds received, ot of direct issue costs

(hther Fimancial Lisbilies

These are messured at amortised cost axng effective interest rabe.

Dervcopmition af Finencial assers and Fimarciol Habllives

The Eumpmydummmuﬁn-willmuﬂymﬂwmuﬂmhum thie cash flows from the esset expares or it wassfers the firassial assel
anud sahstarstially ail the risks snd rewards of cenership of the aaset to another entity

Impairmens of fimamcial assers

The Campany reciygnies a loss allawance for expeeted credit losses on a fnancial assel that & at amartieed cost or fir valee through OC] Loss
nﬂuw-wmmptﬂufmidmumdltmm:qu] to lafe time expected credin losses and s caloulated as the difference between
their camying amount and the present value of the expected fisure cash Sows. discounted of the onginal effective interest rate.

Iﬁlﬂ&ﬂnﬂfﬂﬁﬂmmm

The Company does sl rectassify its financial assets sabsequent to thesr inniad recognition. Financial liabilities are never
reclassified The Company did not reckassify any of its fnancial assets o lsbadities in 121-22 snd umis] the vear ended March
31, 2023

{b) Derermination of fair value

Fanir vl &3 the price that would be recerved 1o sell an asacd or paid 00 transfer & liabilicy i & arderly transschan betwesn market panicepaiits af the
measurement date

Thie fiir value of a finene ial mtrumer o initial recogaition 13 normally the bmp&thirudwufﬂem;dmgimmm}
Subsequent ta imitis] fecognition, the Company desermises the Fair value of financiad instrumesits that are quoted in sctive markets using the quosed bid
preces (financial natets held) or quoted ask prices (financial tinbalities held) and using valuation mmmmm.vﬂuﬁmw
inchide duscounted cash flow method and other valustion models

(e} Investment im subsidiaries and sssecintes
Thie eompany has chosen bumyﬂulnminunﬁdnmdmhiﬁ.iuummmﬂm i the separate financial siasements.

{d) Foreign currency transactions snd trasslation

Thtl‘nun:m]!l.lirm:fll.hflhuﬂu‘mmpﬂlutdmlndimmih].whﬂulhﬁmnw¢mnflhemﬂhm

sustency for the fimancinl statomenss.

In preparing the finsncial stalemends, iraissctions i cumencies other than the pany's funciional y are recorded st the ries of exchings

prevaiding om the date of the mensaciion. At the end of esch reporting period, mongtary nems denominated in foreign cumencies are re-rnglabed s the

mnpﬂt‘lﬂgﬂﬂnﬂt‘b"hﬂﬂﬂﬂ;pﬂinﬂElMMwhmﬁMmmMﬂmMmiMh&u
period.

stmement of prafit and loss for the

b Cash and cash equivalenis

Cash mnd cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at hanks snd on hand and shost-term deposits with an onginal maturity of three morths or
less, that are readily conventible into known smosints of cash snd which are subject (o an imsignificant rigk of changes in value

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short ferm deposita, as defined above, as they are
comsidend an integral pan of the Company”s cash management.

(f) Property Plant snd Equipment and Intanpilde Assets

Froperty, plant and equigment and misngrble assets are siated of cost of paisitson less ilated deprecintion [ amostisation. Cost inclsdes all
upmmmndmmnu&m-nquninimufhm.mmMmmhhmmmmihn&mnﬂMhmmu
working conditsan for its intended we.

{5} Deprecintion und smortisation of property, plant and equipoent amil intangible nssets

Diepreciation an tangible fixed asets have hmmribdmmmiw4hmhnduwﬂmmmli&puqim in Schedule 18 o the Comparies
Act, 2013 except fir Leasehold smprovements which are amortised on & struight-line basis pver the perind of lease or estimated peri

aluseful Hhﬁmwaﬁmmnmmmdmmnulmmmmmmm

meurred o4 the leasehold premises that have fisure ecomsomic benefits, Lard i# ot depreciabed

The residual vabues, usefll lives and methods of deprecastion of properey, pland and equipment se reviewed st each financial year

end and sdjusted prospectively, if spprogrisie.

Praperty, plant and equipmens is derecognised an disposs] or when o Futiare: econamic benefits are expecied from it use. Any

gain or |oss arisng on derecopnition of the ssc (calculsted s the difference betwoen the net dispasal proceeds and the camrying
mmd&umluwmﬂm“ﬂm!mmMnmm‘puﬁtmdImhﬂ-yﬂrhmia i
Deprecistion on assets acquired/sold Miuhphmiuﬂmnmmwhmu{pwmmhﬂ fromfupto the date of
squisition/sale

{8} lmipairment of nen - Maascial gssets

The carrying acnourts of the Contpany s property, plamt tmﬂmmm“mmmummmmmm
there 18 any indicution of imparment. If sy such mmmmﬂ:m'umhmm“umdhwdwhdnmﬁrm:r
imnpairment loss, if uny Mmdnmhuilmwm-hmwhmmdmmmmmmmm
lews, iF any, 15 recognised m the statement of profit and loss in the period in which mmpaisnen whes place

Recoverahle smount ia the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value i use, (e estimated fishae cash flows ane
discounted 1o their presen value using o pre-tax, discosnt rate that reflects cment market assessments of ihe tine vahse of money and the risks specific
e the aseel for which the estimates of futme cash flows huve not been adjusied.

Where an impasment kiss subsequently revesses, the carrying amount of the asset s increased 10 the revised estimmate of its recoverable amount,
however subgect to the mereased camying amount not exceeding the camying amount that wid have been determined (net of smorfisstion or
depreceation) had no impainment liss bedn recagnised for the asset in prior sccousting periods. A raversal of an impairment logs & recognised

immedistely in profit or loss.
< duorl. @
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(i} Employes benefits

Short term employes beneflts

All employee henefits payable whally within twelve months of rendering the service are classifisd as short-term emploves benefits, Benefits such us
salanes, perfonmance moentives, elc . & recognised a5 an expenis il the undiscoursied amount in the Stutement of Profit and Loas fior the year in
which the employee renders the related service B

b Accounting for provisions, contingent liabilites snd contingent sssels

Provigsoiis are recognased m the balance shest when the Comparny has & prosent obliganon (leyn! or constructrve) as o resull of & past event, which is

expectod 1o result in nnmﬂhwdmmmmmﬂnmmmhhmhmmmﬂ Each provison is based an the best

mﬁﬂuﬁpﬂdlmmmuﬂahmmw At thie balarce sheei date. Where the bime value of maney is maternial, provissons ane
d on o di d basis, The exg rdummmqpummnpmmudmu-mnfmﬁtmdhumufqmm

Consructrve obligation 15 an obligarion that derives from an Entity's aclions where

i ry an estabdished mu{plﬂpuﬁmmﬂuhdpdinuwluﬁuwﬂy specific curmen HEemens, the entity has indicated to other parties
thist it will accept certnin resporsibilities, and

{1} ns @ resulr, dunmhucfmd“ﬂidﬂmmﬁmoqmnm dmmmumnuulmmmwum Contingem
liabalities are not recognised ins the financial siabements. Contisgont lubilties sre disclosed s there & a pecigbhe obligation arising fom past
mhmmﬂ‘whﬂnmhmmwhmmwmuwmmmmm future evenis not whally within
the congal of the Company o 2 present abdigation that arises hmpmmhhnithuq}mnup-mhﬂmﬂmﬂmdmﬂllh
required o settle the obiligation or o reliable estimate of the smount carnot be made

(k) Income fax
Encome tex expense comprises both camem and defered tax Curenl and defemed taxes are recognised m the statement of profit and s, emoept
mnmmmmmummahhu&uw- Tve incesn o & by i ecquity, m which case the tax is also recagnised in

other cosmpichensive income or directly m eguity.
Cusrent inc tax I8 recogpnised at the
enacted as & the balance sheet duie

Tacable profie differs from res profie as reported in the Standalone statement of profit and oss becasse it exchades Mems of income or experse that are
taxable or deductible in other vears and it further excludes isems that are mever taxablie or deductible

Deferred meome ta assers and linbilities are recognised for bempaorary differences arising berween the tix base of &ssets and lishilsies and their
carmying amounts in the fimeneial smemeris @l is accounied for using the balance sheet Binbility mothod.

Deeferred income tax assets ane recognised 10 the exient it is probable that tesble pradit wall be wvaslsble agrinst which the deductible terpornry
defferersces and the carry Farward of wused tix credits and unssed tax losses can be utilized

The carrying amosnt of deferred incomse tuy assats uw-mmmmmwmﬂmm.mmwmh
mﬂ'l:icﬂtuuaﬂtpuﬁswiuhlmhﬂemdlwwmdhd:wmmmumhulil.i.ml

Dieferred tax assets and IubilninnrmmdumnmﬂmmWwymuu{ﬁnhﬂm“ﬁu-&mm
to apply 1o texable mnhminwﬂmmmdm:cwm be recovered or settled. The effect of changes in tax rales
on deferred ncome tx aysers and liabil idties iimwnnmwmhﬂmpﬁhﬂhmuﬂnmﬂmwmm
daie

pected to be pasd to the s authortes, using the tax races and tax lews, enaced or substangially

ipenerally when the shareholders or Bowrd of Directors spprove the dividend.
Uinder Ind AS 1Mmmumdﬂdudmdum Imverest Rute (ETR) metkod for-all financial instrusnents measured of smortised oost,

The EER {and therefore, the amortizsd oo of the asset) i8 caloulated by teking into sccount any discount ar premdus o acquisition, fess and costs
that are s ingegral pant of the EIR.

(M) Fimance cosds

Finance costs represents interest expense recagnised by applying ihe Effective Imterest Rate (EIR) 1o the gross carrying smount
of financial liahdities other than Fnancial listilities classified 5s FYTPL

The EIR in ease of & fnancis] liabilkty & computed

2 As the rute that exacily diseounts estimated fiaure cash payments through the expected 1ifi of the financial liahility to the
gross carrying amount of the amortised cost of & financial Biabilisy

b By cansadering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument in estimating the cash flows.

© Including &1l foes paid between parties 1o the comimac that are an insegrad part of the effective indenest rute, transaction
conts, and all other premsums or ducounts. 7
A ry subsequent changes in the estimation af the fisture cash flows {2 recagnised in imenest meome with the cofrespording
adpustment 1 the carmying amount of (he assels

hmumrﬂuﬂuimmﬂunﬁﬂﬂywﬂgﬂdn part af the carrying value of the financial lability asd
amodtised over the exprered |ife using the effoctive inberest method. These mncluds fees and comimissions peyahle o sdvisers

and ather expenses such &3 extermal legnl costs, ratmg fee sic, provided these are incremental coses that are derectly relmed
the issue af @ financial ability

IMpAL pdlver income and ey pemies
All pther income and expéias sre recogrised i1 the penod they oceur,

{00 Diviidenads on ordinary shares

The Cosnpany recagnases a lishility to make cash distrbutions 1o equity shareholders of the Campany when the déstribution

5 guthorsed and the distributson is na longer at the dscretion of the Company. As per ihe Companies Act, 20103 final dividend

o authorised when it is approved by the sharebolders and interim dividend is authaorised when it is spproved by the Board of
Directors of the Compasty. A comesponding amount is recognised direcsly in equity.

(P} Segment ruporting

The Compasry i primarily engaged m thie business of finaneang and there is o separate reportable sepment.

Pursuaiit 1 Ind AS 108 - Operating Segments, no segment disclosure s been made in thess fasnsial slatements, as the Company has only eee
gragraphical ssgment and no other separmte repontabie business gegment.

() Earning Fer Share

The Company reports basic and dilued eamings per share in accondance with Ind AS 33 o Esmings per share. Basic EPS fs
calculated by deviding the net profit or livss for the: vear anribaiiable 10 equiy shareholders (after deducting preference dividend and
atiributable taes) by the weighted average numbser of eguity shares gustanding during the year.

(B Causli Miw Statemend

Cash flovwes are reported under the “Indirecs mathod” & set 0wt in Ind AS 7 an *Sintemen] of Cash Flows, whereby net profit afier
lax 75 adyusted for the effects of ranasctions of non-cash rabur, taoc and amy defervals of sccnaals of pasi of fature cash receipts of
payments. The cash flows are prepared for the opersiing, mvesting and financing activities of the Compary.




KAMINI FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

2. Cash and Cash Equivalents

{ Rs. In 000)

As at As at
Particulars 31st March, | 31st March,
_ 2023 2022
Cash in hand 118 156
Balances with Banks - in Current Account 26 12
Cheques on Hand 570 583
Total 715 752
3. Other Bank Balances

As at As at
Particulars 31st March, | 31st March,

2023 2022
Temporary Overdraft

Fixed Deposits with banks having
original maturity of more than 3
months

Total

L
L}
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KAMING FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Weotes forming part of the finsncial statements as at 315t March, 2023

Mote : S.Investmants { Re in 000 |
Hsi; Particulars. Ag at 3=t March, 2003 Az af Hgl March, 2022
1 |lmegtsment in Equity imsiruments Facs Vahe | No. of Shares | Amewnl | Moo of Shares | Amound
8] Guoted (Fully Pad L)
CICL Iran and Stest Limbed 1 £,00,000 G465 500,000 565
Hapeses! Mind Techrologies Lid &, 080 R 5,060 5203
Ralance Dedence and Offshore Enginsering Ca, Lid 1] 18,300 31.845 19,300 &1
:wmmmmnmwmm 5,24 790 483 5,24.200 6306
(b} Stean Wiarranis { Coenveriibie]
QL Iron and Exeal Limiled 1 Ts00] 5000000 7500
50,00,000 TEN| 8000000 7500
o, of
o i Face Vaius Shaves|  Amound | Mo.of Shares|  Amount
Megha Conclave Privale Limied 10 28,000 280 28,000 280
rilgnich Trading Private Limiled 10 4 01,548 24093 401,645 M0a3
M.K.Concrede Creations Pt Lid 10 5,88 000 5850 585,000 5850
EBuzzant Grhoshova Pyl Lid 10 1,000 10 1,000 10
Mistietne Really Pot Lid 0 1,000 1 1,000 10
Berkedhim House Builders Pyl Lid 0 1.000 10 1,000 10
Cuckoo Mrman Pyl Lid 0 1,000 10 1,000 10
Thorritll Griho Pyt Lid 10 1,000 10 1,000 0
Kashpoal Ahashon Pyt Lig 10 1,000 1 1.000 0
Grassropper Niketan Py (i 10 1,000 10 1,000 i
Pakzhiraj Mikatan Pyl Lid 10 1,000 10 1,600 1o
Godhul Kunjaloy Pyt Lid 10 1,000 10 1,000 10
Boasiar Vinirade P Lid, 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Excabent Deatiade P Lid, 10 1,500 ] 1,800 ]
Dove Barter Pl Lid, 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Keivin Commoirade Pyl Lid 10 1,800 18 1,800 1
Dove Commodaal Pyt Lid, 10 1,800 18 1,600 18
Ketvin Tie Lp PvL Lid. 0 1,800 18 1,800 18
Diarve Tiar Lip Pt Lid. 10 1,800 18 1,E00 18
KEin Tracom Pyt Lid. 10 1,800 18 1, By 18
Parichay Commataies Pyl Lid. i 1,800 18 1,800 18
Shivhad Tie Up Pt L. i 1,800 18 1,600 18
Do Winimay P, Lid 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Dowe Vintrads Py Lid. 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Kevin Vinimay P, Lid, 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Hehin Vingade Byl Lid 10 1,600 18 1,800 18
Moneyfold Winimay Py, Lid. 1 1,800 18 1,800 18
Maneyfold WVinirade Pyl Lid, 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Parichay Daairade Pyt Lid, 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Erivhari Tracom P, Ld 10 1,500 18 1,800 18
Erihar Vinirary Pyl Lid 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Kiethel House Bullders P Lid 10 1,500 15 1,500 15
Kamondar Bulders Pyt Lid 10 1.500 15 1,500 15
Hytana Vintrade Pul. Lid 0 1,800 18 1,600 18
Inémate Commaosales Pyt Lid, 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Indimate Dealirade Pyt LI, 10 1,800 16 1,600 18
Feystar Suppliars Pyl Lid. 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Keystar Vintrate Pet. Lid. i 1.800 18 1,800 ]
Piaes Tracom Pt Lid, 10 1,800 18 1,600 L]
Evertas! Merchants Pt Lid, 10 1,800 18 1.800 ]
Everfast Tragecoms P Lid, 10 1,800 18 1.800 18
Glaze Merchanis P4t Lid. 10 1,800 18 1,800 18
Unigan Commasalas Pvi Lid 10 1,700 114 1.700 17
Sunbezm Vinlrade Pl Lid 10 1,700 17 1.700 17
Sunbeam Tia Lip P Lid 10 1,700 ir 1,700 1w
Signature Tradalinks Pyt Lig 1 1,700 1" 1,700 17
Snowifall Deglars Pyi Lid 10 1,700 i 1,700 17
Signatuse Merchants Pt Lid 10 1,700 1" 1,700 17
Seabird Commodeal Pyt Lid 0 1,760 i 1,700 17
Fiichi Merchanis Pt Lid 10 1.700 1w 1,700 LEd
Camason Yanijya Pt Lid 10 1.700 ir 1,700 7
Chanvanian Meschanls P Lid 10 1,700 b 1,700 LF
Fadhi Dealers Pyt Lid 10 1.700 17 1,700 ir
Rzl Deakcomm Pyt Lid ] 1,700 i 1,700 "
[Farag Vinfrade Pl Lid 10 1,700 i 1,700 1w
Panther Tracom Py Lid 10 1,700 i 1,700 i
Crdimg Distribuiors Put Lid 10 1,700 tH 1,700 17
bal bt 10 119,02 445 2| 1102448




Ml - 5, Imvestments
o Partcutars A a1 315t March, 2023 As al sl March, 2022
Eaga Value M@J Amourd | No of Skares)  Amouni |

bl & 10 11,02 445 Hi0Z| 110e4es , 102
Mapestic Commosales Pl Lid 1] 1.700 7 1,700 7
krigh Desicom Pl Lig 10 1.700 fr 1,700 i
Irspiraion Commerncial PviLid 0 1,700 i 1,700 7
|Hopewsll Winimay Pt Lid 0 1,700 b 1,700 i
Hapewell Commesiat Pyl Lid i/] 1,700 7 1,7 7
Hiltiop Suppiers Pyt Lid 10 1.700 17 1,700 17
Hamgalar Dealcomm Pyt Lid 0 1,700 7 1,700 ir
Haritage Dealrade P Lid 1] 1.700 7 1,700 17
Moondhar Barter Py Lig 10 1,800 16 1,600 16
Mtridul Tracom Pyt Lid /] 1400 16 1,600 16
Mssan Tracom Pyl Lig w 1,800 18 1,600 18
Paray Commasales Pyt Lid 10 1800 16 1,600 18
Pears Barter PviLid 10 1,600 hi ] 1,600 18
|Missan Barter Pyl Lid 10 1.800 16 1,600 16
Popstar Tracom P Lid 1] 1,600 16 1,600 18
Popstar Vinimay P Lid 1] 1,800 16 1,800 18
Pranti Vinimay Pyl Lig 1] 1,600 T8 1,600 18
Fopstar Barter PviLid 10 1.600 hi ] 1,600 18
Pushiar Tracom Pyl Lig 10 1,500 T 1,600 16
Feasraj Commotrade Pyt Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 i
Ratngkar Commaosales Pyl Lid 10 1,800 18 1,600 18
Transways Commasaies Pt Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 11
Trarsways Dealtrada Pv Lid 10 1,500 18 1,600 1]
Wists Bariar Pyt Lig 10 1,800 18 1,600 16
ACyumen Barter Pyl Lid 1 1,500 16 1,600 15
Aeyumen The Lp Pt Lid 10 1,500 1] 1,600 16
Anchar Bartar Pyt Lid 10 1,600 18 1,600 16
Nardial Commosaies Pyt Lig 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Citywings Barier Pyt Lid 1 1,600 18 1600 18
Dwlta Barlar Put Lid 10 1,800 1§ 1,600/ ]
Dreamyalay Tie Lip Pyt Lid 10 1,800 16 1,600 ]
Guidarce Tradecomm Pl Lid 10 1,800 ] 1,500 15
Hifion Tiar Lip Pyt Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Escon Tia Lp Pt Lid 10 1,600 18 1,600 18
Escon Tracom Py Lid 10 1,600 18 1,600 16
Escon Vinimay Pui Lid 1 ] 16 1,600 16
Janhit Barter Pyt Lid 1 1,800 16 1.600 16
Jhilmil Commasaies Pvi Lid 10 1,600 18 1,800/ 16
Kannan Tracom Pyl Lid 10 1,800 18 15600 16
Jaldham Barter Pt L i 1,800 15 1600 18
Agrim Commodeal Pvi Lid 10 1500 16 1,500 16
Cindredla Tradecomm Pyt Lid 0 1,800 18 1,600 16
(Dvaambghl Barlar Pyt Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 ki)
Dreamight Commolrade P Lid 10 1,600 18 1,600/ 16
Ewrink Barer Pvi Lid 10 1,800 16 1,600 16
Everink Commossies PviLid 10 1,600 16 1600 T8
Frash Commotade Pyt Lid i 1,800 18 1,600 16
Frash Vinimay P Lid i[] 1,800 18 1,600/ 16
Fresh Vinirade Pvi Lid 10 1,600 18 1,600 16
Goadview Barlar Pt Lid 10 1,800 16 1,600 1§
Hamsalar Tracom Pt Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Indhar Barter P Lid 10 1,800 16 1,500 ]
B Tracom Pyt Lid 10 1,600 16 1600 16
Fort Commasses Pl Lid 10 1,508 18 1,500 16
indign Dealmark Pyt Lid
Inding Tractm Pvi Lid
Hiton Commosales P Lid
Moantdhar Tracam P Lid
Manmaohan Tracoen Pui Lid
[E=cort Dealmark Py Lid
Siarmark Commosales PyiLid
Hylone Commosaies Py, Lid
Hylane Dealtrads Pvi. Lid.
Hytong Yinimay Py, Lid.

bal b




Mole : § invesimants

:L Particulars A8 b 3161 Mareh, 2003 A5 gt 312t Manch, 2002
Igm s, o Mi__w Mo of Bhares | Amaunl
bal et 10 12,08, 345 32141 12,068,345 32,141
Smada Infrasruciure Pyt Lid 10 1,500 15 1,500 15
Sandgrousers Land Devalapers Py Lid 10 1,800 15 1,800 15
Cuetzal Housing Pyt Lid 10 1,500 15 1,500 5
Fardaiote Grivanirman Put Lid 10 1,500 15 1,500 15
Greta Housing Pt Lid 10 1,500 15 1,500 15
Cazsowaries Griho Pyt Lid 10 1,500 15 1,500 15
Gregone Housing Pt Lid 10 1,800 15 1,500 15
Kakapo Grihoninan Pvi Lid 10 1,500 15 1,500 15
Stork Hi Fizse Pvi Lid ] 1,500 15 1,500 15
Asparagas Grhonirman Pl Lid 10 1,500 15 1.500 15
Emis Deveicpers Pyt Lid 10 1,500 15 1,500 15
Calkins Analka Pet Lid 10 1,600 15 1,500 15
Caramel Grinashabha Pt Lid 1 1,500 15 1.500 15
Marakin Devilopers Pyt Lid 10 1,500 15 1,500 15
Gircsbeaks Nirman Pat Lid 10 1,500 15 1,500 15
Cuistard Crihl Put Lig 10 1,500 15 1,500 15
Tinameou Developers Pyl Lid 10 1,600 15 1.500 15
Cichid Housing Pl Lid 10 1,500 15 1,500 15
Keshal infrastruchure Pyt Lio 10 1,500 15 1.500 15
Wieen Housing Pyl Lid 10 1.800 15 1.500 15
itk Housing Pyt Lid 10 1,500 15 1.500 15
Salamender Nietan Pyl Lid 10 1,500 15 1,500 15
Shiul Kunjersobina Pt Lid 10 1,500 15 1.500 15
Tapacuie Grihanirman Pyl Lid 10 1,600 15 1.500 15
Deccan Traders Pt Lod 10 2 50,000 2500 250,000 2500
HE. Concrete Creaion Pt Lid, 10 14,743 7 14743 147
15,07.088 35148 15.07.0e3 35,144
Total 7031478 47482 |  TOM4TE 48857
& Particulars
No Book Value | Market Value | Book Value | Mariet Valus
Aggregate Value of Ungouled Equity Shares 42548 42548 42648 42648
Aggrugate Value of Cuscted Equity Shares 1040 4834 14540 6301 |




KAMINI FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

6. Other Financial Assets

As at 31st | As at 31st March,
Particutars March, 2023 2022
Interest accrued but not due = -
Income accrued but not due - -
Loans to employees . "
Security deposits - -
To Related Parties 5 -
To Others - .
Total : z
7. Other Non-Financial Assets (Rs in 000)
As at 31st As at 31st March,
FIHIRNGED March, 2023 2022
Advances Against Capital Contracts 86,541 1,07,710
Employee Advances - -
Advance to Vendors for Operating Expenses - -
Advance to Related Parties - -
Advance Rent - -
Balances with Government Authorities * - 740
Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt - -
Other Receivables 3,665 2816
Prepaid expenses -
Total 90,206 1,11,266
* represents balance lying with Revenue Authorities
8. Inventories (Rs in 000)
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st March,
March, 2023 2022
Stock - in - Trade 47 121 47 121
Total 47,121 47121

ST\ LS




KAMINI FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

9. Deferred Tax Assets / (Deferred Tax Liability) (Net)

{In Rs. 000)
Recognised/ Revogn e
(reversed) in
Particulars As at (reversed) in Other As at
1st April, 2022 | Statement of Crmbmbanibe 31st March, 2023
Profit & Loss - -
Income
Financial Assets and Liabilities at FVOCI 25 B4 409
Receivables, Financial Assets and
Liabilities at Amortised Cost - = -
Other Timing Differences - - -
Net Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) 25 - 384 409
{In Rs. 000)
Recognised/ Sweageedl
, (reversed) in
Particulars As at (reve }in Other As at
1st April, 2021 Statement of Chniekaraia 31st March, 2022
Profit & Loss o
Income
Financial Assets and Liabilities at FVOCI 543 (618) 25
Receivables, Financial Assets and
Liabilies at Amortised Cost - -
Other Timing Differences = =
Net Deferred Tax Assets/{Liabilities) 643 {618) 25
C’_JELL sl Q- .

.




KAMINI FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Motes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

10. Trade Payables
Trade Payables ageing
Schedule: As at 31st,
March 2023

{ Rs. in 000)

Particulars

Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than 1 Year

1-2 Years

2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total

({i) MSME

(i) Others

18 262 625

(i) Disputed dues - MSME

(iv) Disputed Dues - Others

Trade Payables ageing
Schedule: As at 31st,
March 2022
Particulars Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3Years | Morethan3Years | Total
(i) MSME
(i) Others 758 52 B
(i) Disputed dues - MSME
{iv) Disputed Dues - Others
11. Long Term Borrowings ( Rs. in 000)
; As at 3st As at 31st
S, No. Peculars March 2023 | March,2022
1 Unsecured 142227 1,65,732
142227 1,665,732




KAMINI FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

12. Other Financial Liabilities (Rs. In 000 }
5 As at As at

Pathaane 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

Interest Accrued but not due on Borrowings

Interest Accrued and due on Borrowings 38,327 36,007

Interast Accrued but not due on Others *

Unpaid Dividends

Lnpaid Matured Deposits and Interest Accrued thereon -

[ Total 38,327 36,007

13. Provisions {Bs. In 000 )
Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022

Provision for employee benefits

Provision for Taxation 600 8OO

Total 600 600

14. Other Non-financial liabilities {Rs. In 000 )
Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022

Sundry liabilities (Interest Capltalisation) Account

Temporary Overdraft 0 1,081

Statutory Liabilities* 45

Others 11,169 11,118

Total 11,168 12,255

* Represents TDS deducted and payable.

=T\ b a.




KAMINI FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

MWotes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

15. Equity Share Capital
Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
MNo. of Shares Rs No. of Shares B
Authorised
Equily Shares, Rs 10/- par val
[per sﬂam e 1,20,10.000 12'3-1‘30' 1,20,10,000 1,20,100
—1,20,100 1,20,100
Issued and subscribed
SRV, R A pac v pe 1.20,01,650 1,207 1,20,01,650 120,017
Fully Pllﬂ.up
E ; ,
5::3 Shares, Rs 10/~ par value per 1,20,01 650 1,20,017 1,20,01,650 120,017
1,20,097 1,20,017

156.1 Reconclifation of the Number of Equity Shares outstanding
The reconciliation of the number of equity shares outstanding and the coresponding amount thereof, as at the

Balanca Sheet date is set out below:

Equity Shares As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Mo. of Shares [ Mo. of Shares Rs
Al the beginning of the yaar 1,20,01,650 120,017 1,20,01,650 120,617
&dd: lssued during the year
At the end of the year 1,20,01,650 1,20017 1.20,01,650 120,017

15.2 Rights, preferences and restrictions in respect of each class of shares

The Company’s aulhorised capital consists of classes of shares, refermed to as Equity Shares and Rs 10/ each .
Each holder of equity shares is enlitled to one vote per shara.

The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend, i any, proposed by the Board of
Directors i subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting,

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be enfitled to receive any of the
remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will ba in proportion
to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

15.3 Shares allotted as fully paid-up without payment being recelved in cashiby way of bonus shares
{during 5 years preceding 31st March, 2022)

The Company has nol issued any sharas without paymant belng received in cash/ by way of bonus shares sinca

2015-18,

15.4 Details of Sharsholders holding more than 6% of the equity shares sach, are sot out below:

As at 315t March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Mame of the shareholders % of % of
No.of Shares | g s rehiolding | NO: 9fShares | o} s reholding
Hotahoti Wood Products Ltd 17,37,000 14.47 17.37.000 14.47
North Eastern Publishing &
vl Domitens 16,09,100 13.41 16,00,100 13.41
Sudhir Jain 10,42,300 8.68 10,42,300 8.68
Guilmohur Trading Private
St 13,55,800 11:.au| 13,55,800 11.30
Maurys T[?::ng""‘“"" 22,58,500 18.82 22,568,500 18.82
Total 80,02,700 56.68 50,02,700 = =
LT 2% .05 %03



KAMINI FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Motes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

16. Other Equity

Particulars

As at

31st March,
2023

As at

3=t March,
2022

Special Reserve (pursuant to Section 45IC of the Reserve Bank

of India Act, 1934)
Cpaning balance

Add: Transfer from retained earnings

Closing balance

457

121
337

457

Income Tax Special Reserve (created pursuant to Section
36(1){viii) of tha Income Tax Act, 1961)

Opening balance
Add: Transfer from retained eamings

Closing balance

Capital Reserve
Opening balance

Closing balance

Securities Premium Reserve

Opening balance
Closing balance

Bond/Debenture Redemption Reserve
Opening balance

Add: Transfer from retained eamings

Less: Transfer to retained eamings, on repayment of
Bond/Debentura

Closing balance

General Reserve

Opening balance
Cloging balance

Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income
Opening balance

Add: Additions during the year

Less; Transfer to retained earnings (net of tax)

Closing balanca

{388)
(1.082)

(2.127)
1.758

(1,459)

(368)

Retained Earnings

Opening balance

Add: Profit for the year

Add: Other Comprehensive Income (net of tax)
Add:Income Tax adjustment for Earlier years
Add; MAT Cradit Entitlement of earlier years
Add/ Less: Appropriations

Transferred to Special Reserve

Corporate dividend tax

Total appropriations

Closing balance

(72,914)
{529)

{74,261)
1,683

337

337

(73,443)

(72,914)

Total

(74,445)

(72,825)|

Owerit=—




(i} Special Reserve:

Transfer of 20% of the profit after tax before re-measurement adjustments on transition to Ind AS, if any, to the
statutory reserves in accordance with the provision of Section 45-IC of the RBI Act, 1934,

The conditions and restrictions for distribution attached to Special Reserve is as follows:

Mo appropriation of any sum from the reserve fund shall be made by the Company except for the purpose as may
be specified by the RBI from time to time and every such appropriation shall be reported to the RBI within twenty-
one days from the date of such withdrawal. RBI may, in any particular case and for sufficient cause being shown,

extend the period of twenty one days by such further period as it thinks fit or condone any delay in making such
report.

[ii) Income Tax Special Reserve:

This reserve has been created pursuant to Section 36{1)(viil) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and any withdrawal from same
will be taxable as per provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

{iii) Capital Reserve:

This reserve represents capital investment subsidy received and amount forefeited towards warrant subscription.

(v} Securities Premiunm:

This reserve represents the premium on issue of shares and can be wtilised in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013,

[v) Bond/Debenture Redemption Reserve:

In accordance with Rule 18{7)(b){) of the Companies [Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 read with Section 71{4)

of the Companies act, 2012 the Company has created DRR only for redemption of public issue of Mon-Convertible
debentures (NCDs).

(vi) General Reserve:

This reserve include amount transferred from net profit as per provisions of erstwhile Companies Act, 1956 and
Reserves created on Amalgamation.

[wii) Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income:

Thizs Reserve represents the cumulative gains (net of lossas) arising on the changes in Fair Value of Equity
Instruments measured at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income, net of amounts reclassified, if any, to
Retained Earnings when those instruments are disposad off,

{viil} Retained Earnings:

This reserve represents the cumulative profits of the Company. This can be utilised in accordance with the

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
| L
e




7. Property, Plant and

EAMINI FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
MNotes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Equipmant
{In Rs 000}
Het
Particulars Gross Carrying Amount Depreciation/ Amortisation and Impairment Carrying

Amount |

As at Disposals As at As at Depreciation! Desposals As &l A= at
1st April, | Additio| and other |31st March, | 1st April, | amortisation |Impalrment| and cther 31st March, | 31si March,

2022 ns | Adjustments 2023 2022 Charge Charge | Adjustments 2023 2023

Assets lor Dwn use

Proparty 1514 1.514 - - . - 1.514
Total 1,514 - - 1,514 - . > - ¥ 1514

The Company has used the Pravious GAAP carrying value as deemed cost to measure ihe items of Property, Plant and Equiprment as on the dabe of transition e 1si
April, 2018 (Gross Block |ess: Accurmulated Depreciation, as on 1st Apeil, 2018},

Wat
Particulars Gross Carrying Amount Depreclation/ Amortisation and Impairment Carrying
Amount
As at Disposals As at As at | Depreclations Disposals As at As at
18t April, | Additio| andother |39stMarch, | 1stApril, | Amortisation |impairment| and other | 31stMarch, | 31st March,
2022 ns | adjustments 2023 2022 Charge Charge | Adjustments 2023 nn
Assats for Own use
Property 1.514 - 1,514 - - - - - 1514
Total 1,814 - 1,514 - . - - 1,514

The

has used the Pravious GAAP carying value as deermid cost to measure the ftems of Property, Plant and Equiprment as on the date of transition i st
April, 2018 (Gross Block less: Accurnulated Depreciation, 85 on 151 Ap, 2018)

& Ve

L
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KAMINI FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
MNotes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

18. Interest Income

{in Rs 000}
2022-2023 2021-2022
Interest Interest
On Income on an On Income on
Financial | Financial | Financial | Financial | Financial
Particulars On Financial Assets Asgsels Assols Assois Assots Assals
measured at fair value| measured |classified at| measured | measured |classified at
thraugh OCI at fair value |at fair value at fair value
Amortised | through through | Amortised | through
Cost profit or ocl Cost profit or
loss loss
Interesat on Loans B8 3,798
Interest income from investments . :
Interast on depasits with Banks
Other interest Income -
Tatal - 801 - - 3,708 -
18, Other Income
{in Rs 000)
Particulars 2022-2023 2021-2022
Met gainiloss) on inefective portian of hadges - -
Met gain / (loss) on derecogrition of propery, plant .
and equipmeant
Interest an income Tax Refund =
Othars T78
Total - 778




KAMIMI FINAMNCE & INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

20. Finance Costs

{In Rs 000
2022-2023 20212022 A
. n?:t::mm Fir:::ul On Financial On Financial
Particulars measured at ilabilites liabilities liabilitios
fair val s umed it measured at fair | measured at
through profit | Amortised value through Amortised
arlons Cost profit or loss Cost
Interest on deposits - - - %
Intarest on bormowings - i
Interast on debl securitas . "
Intarest on subordinated Habilibes - -
Othar interest expense = 464 . 475
Total - 499 - ars
21. Employes Benafits Expenses In Rs
Particulars 2022-2023 2021-2022
Salaries and wagas 470 520
Contribution to provident and other funds
Stal welfare axpenses
Others (to be specifisd) _
Total 420 520
22, Administrative and Other Exponses {In Rs 000)
| Particulars 2022-2023 2021-2022
Rent, Taxes and Enargy Costs 11 =
Listing Expenses 55 110
Annual Cusiodial Fees 130 135
Professional Fee 135 113
Miscellanaous Expensas 47 a9
Auditor's Fees and Expenses [Refar to Mote -22.1) 45 40
Legal and Professional Charges
Insurance
Corporate Social Responsibilty Expenses
Traveling & Conveyance
Other Expenditure s ¥
Total B55 436
22.1 Payments to the Auditor
(In Rs. 000 )
Particulars 2022-2023 2021-2022
A Auditor - Statutory Audit & Limited Reveews 30 25
For Other Services (Cartification etc.) 15 15
For Resmbursament of rgEs - -
Tatal 45 40
23. Earnings Per Share (EPS) - The numerators and denominators used to calculate Basic and Diluted EPS
2022-2023 2021-2022
Profit after Tax attributable to the Equity Shareholders [Rs) (A} (5,28,658) 16,83.420
Basic and Diluted
{a} Mumber of Equity Shares at the baginning of the year 1,20,01,650 1,20,01,650
(b} Number of Equity Shares issued during the year - -
{e) Number of Equity Shares at the end of the year 1,20,01,8650 1,20,1 850
(d} Waighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the yaar (B} 1,20,01.650 1,20,01,650
(&) Nominagl Value of each Equity Share (Rs) 1o 10
Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share (Rs} (AB) (0.04) 0.14

2o




KAMINI FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

25. Change in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade

(InRs. 000 )
Sl. No. Particulars 2022-2023 2021-2022
1 Opening Stock 47121 47121
2 Closing Stock 47,121 47,121
Total - 0
Purchase of Stock
SI. No. Particulars 2022-2023 2021-2022
1 Purchase of stock -
Total -




26, Capital M

FAMENI FINANCIAL & INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Naotes to the Financisl Statements for the year ended 318t March, 2023

The Cornparny's pelicy it i mantain a strong capital base 50 a5 1o maintain nveslon, Cheditar and markel corfidence and 16 sustain ulure

27, Evenis afer Reporting dabe

Thesme hawe been no svenls alts: the reporing date that mguire dsclosure in Mese finencsl slssments

28. Prévious year's figures have been regroupedireciassified, wherayver necessary, 1o correspond with current year's classification |
29, Disclosures on fnancisl instrumants

la} Accounting classification and Tair values

The folkowing tabie shows tha camyng amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial habnites. including their kvels in the fair wakue ararchy, It does not include ke valus
miormaton for financal sssets and tnancial lebiltes if the carrying amourd & a easonable ARPRoKMEaton of fair vale.

57 Warch 3633 1 B, 00)
Al Falr Vales Fair Valug
Particulars Through other Total carrying
Amortised Through
s comprahansive m:m o Wila Total falr valus Lawal 1 Level 2 Lervad 3 Tatal
ncome
el T8 15 - .
51,072 - 51,072 Ei.ﬂ'.;‘E ;
47 483 47 482 lr,m-u 47 482 q'r.ﬂ;:z
81,787 = 358 l_h-,gg AT 482 : -lr.ﬁg_
5 625 825
142,227 188, 227
142227
2 : 38,337 38577 5 5
1,810,178 . 1,581,178 181,178 :
A o 31 March 5023 —
B Falr Valua Fair vaiue
Particulars. Through cther Total carmying
AmEmsed eost| comprehensive | TrouBh profitor) gy, | Totalfalrvals |y | Levelz | Leveis | Tom
income
Financial Assats
Cash and Cash Equivaients by} - 782 TH2 - -
HBank Balance oihar than Cash = - = & s
and Cash Equivaients .
Loans 52,083 = 57,580 52953 g
- Equity Irstrumenis 4B 357 48,057 4B987 48957 - 4B 5T
Crner Finanoal Assals - ~ - A - . 3
[ Tatal 53,714 48957 : 107,287 T028T1 a55ET : = B a8T |
Financial Liabllities
Trage Payabias Bt B11 B
Bonowings {Other han Dabt 165.732 186732
Securiies) 185,732
Omar Financel Lisbitas 36,007 . - 38,007 365 007 . - & .
Fatal 2,02,550 = % 4,02 56 2,062,880 ~ z 2 L




{b} Measwrement of falr valuss
The: fofcrwing tabée provices an analysis of Anancial instumants thal are measuned subsequent to initisl recognition &1 Tair vake, groupsd into Level 1 1o Level 3, as descrbad balkow

Ll | quihed |unBgjusted | prices n oclive markais for idanicad assels of aolikes

Ligwad |1 cEnar technigues far which sll inputs which have & signiicam affact on the recorded far value oo observats, silher drecty of indirectly,

Lavad Wl ipchiniqued which uss inputs St have a significant effect on ihe recorded Tair wale that are ol based on Shearsable makel datn
mmwmﬂmmmummmwmmmmmw“wmmmmmmmmh
(i} Finarcial aseats and iabifties are stated al carmying value which is apprasimately equal jo theer tair value,

() Trye Fasir vises of the sguity iInvesiment which ane qualed, are darived from quobed marked prices in scive markels. Th mvesiments: messuned & fir vale snd falting under tair value

tigrarchy Lavel 3 arn valuad on the basis of vaiustisn reports provided by cubemial vakiars vwis the phion of coriain e, whare cost has been considared as an epproprisie
estimato of far valus bacause of & wide rangs

of poasbie o value measurements and oost represents e best estmats of fair values within et rangs,

e} Messurement of fair values

The Comgany has nol emened into any dervative Snancial contracts during tha current and proviows Anencsl yearns.

e Financisl risk

Thi Cotgany has expasuns to fhe fodowing rfaks arising fram firancial nstrumants

- Credh righ

- Liguicly rigs, and

- Market rsk

Ther Company Nad & fisk managemen: famaework which not ooy covers Bie mankal faks but also atfer risks asscciabed wik e Brancial assess and obilSes such as inlaresl rate risks and
Thie rik managamen framework is approved by the Board of Direcions. The risk management framevarnc ams 1o

(1) ersate 2 stable business planning envissnmeant by reducing the impact of interest rate Auchualions on the Company’s business plan,

() achiave Qrester predictahiity 10 earmings by delormining ihe Snancial velue of (e expecied samngs n advance:

Grudit Risk;

Credil risk & the risk of financial ioss 1o ihe company If @ courer-party fals 1o meed is contraciual chigations.

Cash and cash equivalents

T company halds cash and cash equivalerts of Rs 144,628 & 31 March 2023 (31 March 2022 Ra 1,508,208 ) The credil worhiness of such banks and finences institutions is evaluated by
i mEnagament of an ohgoing basis and is consdaned ko ba good.

Ligubdity Risk:
Liquidy sk is tha nisk that e Comaary wel not be abis to mest ils financial chigasons as they becoma tue, The Company Mmanages &s iguidity nsk by ensuning, a3 far &s possbie, hat i wil
mumwmmumuw-mu undar balh normal and siressad condiions. withoul incuring unaconotable iossas oF rsk o he Comeany's recutation
tabie baiow analyses the Company's inancial RabiBes into relavant matunty groupngs basad on their cantractual matuniies for
-umnmmmﬂmm

| Mon Derivative financlal Bablibas
An at
Az at
J1st March,
073 ¥t March, 2022

Othver Financial |Other Financial
Liabilities Llabilitles

Carrying walup 11,169 12,255
Comtractual cashilows:

- Less ihan one year
- Batwean ona 1o five years 11,168 12,255
= Miors [han Tive yean

Markes
Markal rk i tha nsk of 1088 of future eamirgs, Tar values of fulure cash flaws Hat may result from advarss changes in marked ralas B0 priceds (Buch B2 egquly BRoE, NBeE] fates BIc.) o R

the price of Markel fisk-secdilive nstruments as a resull of such advarse changes in market raies and prices. Tha Company ts axpased to maroe risk pimarily related 1o e marke] value of &5
Ivestmenis

Expiosiste 1o inerest rate rsk |

Since tha Company doas not heve any inancial assels of financial labdties basring Noating inlerest raies, sy changs in interest rates at the reporling dabe wewid not have any sigrificant
Impact an tha fnancial stalemants of e Company.

Currency risk:

() Exposure _ :

The Company & enposed 0 Boufy prica Tisk Brising Trom invastmants hald by the Sompany and cessifed in ihe balance ahsal stfer as fair yaius through OC1

To manage &3 phce nsk ansng from irvesiment in equily securies. the Company diversilias Bs pomioko

Thia miaanty af the Company's equily inveiimenls iee lssd on the Melmpalitian Stadc Exthangs (MSE) in india.

30, Maturity analysis of Assets and Liabilities ;

= A5 al 3181 March, 2023 As &t 3181 March, 2023
Within 12 Within 12
Particulars ’ Afer 12 months Taitwd o After 12 manths Tatal

ASSETS
Financial Assots
Cash and Cash Equivaients 715 718 752 TR
Bank Balarce ather ihan sbave - A
Loans 51,072 51,072 52 DY 83963
Invastments 47 a2 A7 482 AR ST 48857
Caner Financal Assals - - - .
Hon-Financkal Asssis 2 -
Cmar Non-Financial Assets 80208 B0,708 1,11, 268 1,11 268 |
TOTAL ASSETS TiE 188,761 | 1,808,476 782 2.13,188 2,13,897
LIABILITIES 2 .
Financial Liabilities . -
Cner Financal Liabilbes 38,377 38,327 38,007 38,007
Trade Payaties 825 B25 an 811
Borrowengs {Cihar than Dabt 142237 1,685,752 1,85, Ta2
Securfies) 142227
Non-Financial Lishilties . :
Cmer Man-Financial Liabifbes 11,168 11,188 1 12,25 |
TOTAL LIABILITIES : i 192,34 - 214,808 214,808 |




iﬁ.mE DEEDS OF IMMOVABLE PROPERTIES NOT HELD IN THE MAME OF THE COMPANY

The: Company does nol posses any mmovable property whosn B8 cesds an nol held in e name of e company
duifing e financial year anded March 31, 2033 and March 31, 2002,

12, DETAILS OF BEMAMI PROPERTY HELD

e proceeding hawe been inSatad or panding againsi the company for holding any benari property undar e Banseni TransacSon (prahibiian] Act, 1888
(45 of 1588} and ruies made thoraunder in e fnandal yesr ended March 31, 2023 and Mereh 31, 2022

33, Tha Company Naa nol bean cecared as 2 wilful cotaulter by any bank or financial instautbon o cahar lender in he financal yeans ended Mancha 1 2023
and March 31, 2022

34. Relationship with struck off companles : The Campany does not have any relationship with stuck off companies.

35, Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
Thene were no registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies.




KAMINI FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
MNotes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

36 List of Related Parties and Relatisnship
s Relationship

Kirti Modi KNP (CFQ)
Mioeth Egstem Publishing & Adv.Co Lid
Hotahotl Wood Products Lid
Purbanchal Prestressed Lid
Sagitierius Commercial Pyt Lid ENTERPRISES WITH COMMON
Maueya Trading Co. Lid DIRECTORSHIP
Aguaries commarcial Pyt Lid
Visisth Chay Vyapar Lid
Chemo Tradars Pwt Ltd =
Citystar Towers Pvi Lid
Ram Ratan Modi
N K Concrete Creations Pl Lid
Deccn Tradars P L id INTEREST OF RELATIVES
Citystar Infrastructures Lid
Citystar Ganguly Projects LLP —  DIRECTOR'S INTEREST IMLLP
Name of the Related Party |Hliuu of Transaction During the year 2022:23 During the year 2021-22
Kiril Modi Salary or Remanuration . A0
Citystar Infrastructures Lid Loans (Liab) 7439 75
Clystar Infrastructures Lid [interest [315) {10)
Hame of the Related Party Wature of Balance During the year 202223 During the year 2021-22
Kirti Modi Amaunt Payabls - -
Morth Eastern Publishing & Adv.Colid  [Amount Payable 12 52
Sagittarius Commercisl Pyt Ltd Amaunt Recalvable 55 55
Aquanes commercial Pyt Lid Amoun! Recaivable 55 55
Citystar Towers Pvi Lid Amouni Racalvable 140 162
Ram Ratan Madi Amount Recaivable - 165 |
M K Goncrate Creations Pyt Lid Amount Recaivable = ]
|Dau:an Traders Pyt Lid Amount Recaivable - 279
|Citystar Infrastruciures Lid Amount Payable T ATz
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